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Ali Trunzo

From: Carey, Daniel <daniel.carey@dnr.mo.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 10:32 AM

To: Ali Trunzo

Cc: Lori Ferry

Subject: RE: Spire STL Pipeline - Coldwater Creek
Ali,

Thank you for coordinating changed pipeline plans with USACE FUSRAP and DNR.
Missouri DNR has no concerns regarding USACE’s assessment of the proposed change.

Dan

From: Ali Trunzo [mailto:A.Trunzo@gaiconsultants.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 8:48 AM

To: Carey, Daniel

Cc: Lori Ferry

Subject: Spire STL Pipeline - Coldwater Creek

Dan,

GAI, on behalf of Spire STL Pipeline LLC (Spire), previously coordinated with you regarding the crossing of Coldwater
Creek as part of the proposed Spire STL Pipeline Project, located in St. Charles and St. Louis Counties, Missouri. Spire no
longer plans to modify the existing Line 880 as part of the Project. Instead, Spire intends to construct a new, greenfield

24-inch pipeline (referred to as the "North County Extension").

The North County Extension proposes to cross Coldwater Creek via horizontal directional drill, as shown on the attached
figure. The crossing location is approximately 0.3 miles downstream of the previously evaluated crossing location.

We coordinated with Jon Rankins, the USACE FUSRAP contact, regarding this proposed change, and he confirmed that
there are no concerns with contaminants of concern and no utility support is required. A copy of this correspondence is
attached.

Does Missouri DNR have any concerns with this assessment?

Thank you,

Ali

Alessandra M. Trunzo
Project Environmental Specialist

385 E. Waterfront Drive, Homestead, PA 15120-5005
Direct 412.399.5096 Office 412.476.2000 Email a.trunzo@gaiconsultants.com

Connect with GAI | | | | |
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Ali Trunzo

From: Ali Trunzo

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 9:48 AM

To: Ali Trunzo

Subject: FW: Spire STL Pipeline - Coldwater Creek

Attachments: 3-29-17 Email from J Rankins USACE.PDF; Hwy 67 Coldwater_Creek_HDD_Map_2017_03
_23.pdf

From: Ali Trunzo

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 9:48 AM

To: 'Carey, Daniel' <daniel.carey@dnr.mo.gov>
Cc: Lori Ferry <L.Ferry@gaiconsultants.com>
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

Connect with GAI | | | | [

EMNGIMNEERING,
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ENVIROMMENTAL
COMSULTING SINCE 1958

GAl Consultants provides local expertise to worldwide clients in the energy,
transportation, development, government, and industrial markets.

GAI CONSULTANTS CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication contains confidential information belonging to the sender and may be legally privileged. This communication is solely for the use of
its intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, inform the sender of the error and remove this email from your system. If this transmission includes any technical information, design data,
and/or recommendations, they are provided only as a matter of convenience and may not be used for final design and/or construction.
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Ali Trunzo

From: Rankins, Jonathan E CIV USARMY CEMVS (US) <Jonathan.E.Rankins@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 6:39 PM

To: Ali Trunzo

Cc: Lori Ferry; Prebianca, Jacob A CIV CEMVS CEMVD (US)

Subject: RE: Spire STL Pipeline - Coldwater Creek

No utility support required

From: Ali Trunzo [mailto:A.Trunzo@gaiconsultants.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:42 PM

To: Rankins, Jonathan E CIV USARMY CEMVS (US) <Jonathan.E.Rankins@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Lori Ferry <L.Ferry@gaiconsultants.com>; Prebianca, Jacob A CIV CEMVS CEMVD (US)
<Jacob.A.Prebianca@usace.army.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Spire STL Pipeline - Coldwater Creek

Jon,
Thank you for evaluating this area. To clarify, would utility support still not be required for this crossing?

Ali

From: Rankins, Jonathan E CIV USARMY CEMVS (US) [mailto:Jonathan.E.Rankins@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 5:06 PM

To: Ali Trunzo <A.Trunzo@gaiconsultants.com>; Prebianca, Jacob A CIV CEMVS CEMVD (US)
<Jacob.A.Prebianca@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Lori Ferry <L.Ferry@gaiconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: Spire STL Pipeline - Coldwater Creek

No concerns regarding FUSRAP COC's at this new location. We have historic sample data in this area that indicates
background levels of COC's.

JR

From: Ali Trunzo [mailto:A.Trunzo@gaiconsultants.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 9:58 AM

To: Prebianca, Jacob A CIV CEMVS CEMVD (US) <Jacob.A.Prebianca@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Rankins, Jonathan E CIV USARMY CEMVS (US) <Jonathan.E.Rankins@usace.army.mil>; Lori Ferry
<L.Ferry@gaiconsultants.com>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Spire STL Pipeline - Coldwater Creek

Jacob,

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

Are there any concerns regarding contamination with this proposed crossing?

Thank you,

Ali

Alessandra M. Trunzo
Project Environmental Specialist

385 E. Waterfront Drive, Homestead, PA 15120-5005
Direct 412.399.5096 Office 412.476.2000 Email a.trunzo@gaiconsultants.com <mailto:a.trunzo@gaiconsultants.com>

Connect with GAIl | Facebook <BlockedBlockedhttp://www.facebook.com/gaiconsultants> | LinkedIn
<BlockedBlockedhttps://www.linkedin.com/company/gai-consultants-inc-> | Twitter
<BlockedBlockedhttps://twitter.com/GAlConsultants> | YouTube
<BlockedBlockedhttps://www.youtube.com/user/gaiconsultants> | News & Insights
<BlockedBlockedhttp://gaiconsultants.com/news-and-insights/our-thinking/>

<BlockedBlockedhttp://gaiconsultants.com/>

GAl Consultants provides local expertise to worldwide clients in the energy, transportation, development, government,
and industrial markets. <BlockedBlockedhttp://gaiconsultants.com/>

GAI CONSULTANTS CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication contains confidential information belonging to the
sender and may be legally privileged. This communication is solely for the use of its intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient, inform the sender of the error and remove this email from your system. If this transmission includes
any technical information, design data, and/or recommendations, they are provided only as a matter of convenience
and may not be used for final design and/or construction.



GAI Consultants, Inc.-Chicago Office T 630.605.5255

[ ] 2300 Cabot Drive, Suite 395
Lisle, Illinois 60532

gai consultants

March 28, 2017

Mr. Mike Irwin

Water Protection Program Section 401
Missouri Department of Natural Resources
P.O. Box 176

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Re: Supplemental Information (Docket No. CP17-40)
Spire STL Pipeline LLC
Spire STL Pipeline Project
Scott, Greene, and Jersey Counties, Illinois
and St. Charles and St. Louis Counties, Missouri

Dear Mr. Irwin:

In June 2016, Spire Pipeline LLC (“Spire”) initiated consultation with your office regarding their intent
to construct, own, and operate the proposed Spire STL Pipeline Project (“Project”) which consisted of
approximately 59 miles of new, greenfield 24-inch-diameter steel pipeline (referred to as the “24-inch
pipeline”) originating at an interconnection with the Rockies Express Pipeline LLC ("REX") pipeline in
Scott County, Illinois; extending down through Greene and Jersey counties in Illinois before crossing
the Mississippi River and extending east into St. Charles County, Missouri, crossing the Missouri River
and tying into an existing pipeline in St. Louis County, Missouri that is currently owned and operated by
Laclede Gas Company ("LGC") (referred to as “Line 880"). Line 880 consisted of approximately seven
miles of existing 20-inch-diameter steel pipeline. As part of the proposed Project, Spire was planning
on modifying Line 880 before placing it in to interstate service. The Project also included the
construction of minor aboveground metering and regulating ("M&R") stations. On January 26, 2017,
Spire filed an application with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC") for a Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity for the Project (Docket No. CP17-40-000).

On March 15, 2017, Spire filed a “Preliminary Notification of Preferred Route Change” with FERC,
indicating that the Spire no longer plans to modify the existing Line 880 as part of the Project. Instead,
Spire intends to construct a new, greenfield 24-inch pipeline (referred to as the “North County
Extension”) which will extend the 24-inch pipeline portion of the Project to a proposed interconnect
with Enable Mississippi River Transmission (“Enable MRT"). Spire plans to file an amended application
with FERC in April 2017. GAI Consultants, Inc. ("GAI"”), on behalf of Spire, is submitting supplemental
information to assist with your review of the Project as amended. An updated description of the
proposed Project facilities and location map (Figure 1) are provided herein.

Amended Project Description

The amended Project as proposed will consist of approximately 65 miles of new, greenfield,
24-inch-diameter steel pipeline in two segments. The first segment (referred to as the “24-inch
pipeline” portion of the Project) will originate at a new interconnect with the REX pipeline in Scott
County, Illinois and extend approximately 59 miles through Greene and Jersey Counties in Illinois
before crossing the Mississippi River and extending east through St. Charles County, Missouri. The
24-inch pipeline then crosses the Missouri River into St. Louis County, Missouri, and terminates at a
new interconnect with LGC. The second segment of new, greenfield pipeline, North County Extension,
will consist of a 24-inch-diameter steel pipeline which will extend approximately six miles from the LGC
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interconnect through the northern portion of St. Louis County and terminate at a new interconnect
with Enable MRT and LGC. The total length of the Project pipeline will be approximately 65 miles. The
overall design capacity of the Project pipeline is expected to be 400,000 dekatherms per day (“Dth/d").
No compression will be required. The Project also includes the construction of three new M&R stations
that provide interconnects with (1) REX in Illinois, (2) LGC in Missouri, and (3) Enable MRT and LGC in
Missouri.

The acquisition and modifications to LGC's existing Line 880 is no longer proposed as part of the
Project.

Spire anticipates a typical 90-foot temporary construction right-of-way width, and a 50-foot permanent
easement. The construction right-of-way is anticipated to be reduced to 75 feet at streams and
wetlands. An additional 25 feet of temporary work space will be required through agricultural areas,
and additional temporary work space will be required to facilitate construction in certain areas, such as
crossings of roads, railroads, streams, and wetlands.

The updated Project schedule includes the following target dates:

= July 22, 2016 - National Environmental Policy Act ("NEPA") process began (initiation of FERC
Pre-filing process);

= August 2016 through March 2017 (Anticipated) - Biological and Cultural Resource Surveys;
= January 26, 2017 - Application Filed with FERC;
= April 2017 (Anticipated) - File Amended Application with FERC;
= September 2017 (Anticipated) - Draft NEPA Document Published; and
= December 2017 (Anticipated) - FERC Decision on Application.
Construction is anticipated to commence in January 2018.

On behalf of Spire, we'd like to take this opportunity to invite the Missouri Department of
Natural Resources to provide comments regarding the Project as it will be amended. We
appreciate your continued involvement and cooperation in the review of this important
Project.

If you have any questions or would like additional information, please feel free to contact me at
630.605.5255 or by e-mail at L.Ferry@gaiconsultants.com.

Sincerely,
GAI Consultants, Inc.

I~

Lori M. Ferry
Environmental Manager

LMF/ka

Attachment: United States Geological Survey (USGS) Topographic Map (Figure 1)



March 28, 2017
Project E160438.00, Task 003, Subtask 006

ATTACHMENT
USGS TOPOGRAPHIC MAP (FIGURE 1)



" g # il # 71— R I e LB
” ! ) ' L T =1 "
' SHEETT} S - : s B S

i

s '
L@ RECEIRT{STATION

. 8 I'_ o\l .-
o 1” Shees

v - .

*SHEET#8iGreene!
County,

..I l -‘-I E
NS i County =
= -

= SHEET;
/s S
] .‘L - P~
19 - R

ST '".'I..ﬁ S —

o] amaaﬁ*ﬂz

LS

.

SHEETR13)
Yersey/County,
SHE EfTjit1'4} i

LEGEND — FIGURE 1

@ PROPOSED FACILITIES [__J SHEET INDEX '—ggég_ﬁ”%@("
== 24-INCH PIPELINE COUNTY
NORTH COUNTY BOUNDARY SPIRE STL
PIPELINE ire C
? SCOTT, GREENE EXTENSION gremseyy STATE : spire {)
AND JERSEY Lusamsis BOUNDARY ptconsufant PROJECT
{0 ST, CHARLES AND . 14 DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017

AND ST. CHARLES AND
ST. LOUIS COUNTIES, MISSOURI Miles CHECKED: SWW APPROVED: LMF

REFERENCE: ESRI WORLD IMAGERY AND TRANSPORTATION, NAIP, USDA FSA, 2015, ACCESSED 03/2017.

Z:\Energy\2016\E160438.00 - Spire - STL Pipeline Proj\GIS\MXD\Project_Location\Project_Location_MP_Map_Index_2017_03_27.mxd




By A T

=a—f=t—o/ |
LA U REXRECEIPT /-
Zode N\ LU STATION

qrigesT

| . 52
i P N CER :
L S !
NN e - —
XN e ' 1965Th——
! _
. i |
o, S L2 1937 I iy
AR
& 07y 15

o g% 1 M

RN

i

NN S g : h - .\'i\&-uw:'l‘l
LEGEND
@ PROPOSED FACILITIES === 24-INCH PIPELINE LOCATION MAP
_ 24-INCH PIPELINE ——— NORTH COUNTY SHEET 1 OF 21
Macoupin [e) MILEPOST EXTENSION SPIRE STL
NORTH COUNTY [___J COUNTY BOUNDARY i PIPELINE  spire G
o EXTENSION
| MILEPOST ) sTATE BOUNDARY [ oo PROJECT
] DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017
St N 0 1,000 2,000 4,000
Watren - Charies F{f&-issf-'cﬁf’y“'s Feet CHECKED: SWW APPROVED: LMF

REFERENCE: USGS 7.5' TOPOGRAPHIC QUADRANGLES: ALSEY (1983), ALTON (1994), BOYER CREEK (1983), CARROLLTON (1983), COLUMBIA BOTTOM (1999), ELSAH
(1995), FLORISSANT (1999), GRAFTON (1995), JERSEYVILLE NORTH (1983), JERSEYVILLE SOUTH (1983), OTTERVILLE (1983) AND ROODHOUSE WEST (1983), ILLINOIS
AND MISSOURI, OBTAINED THROUGH ESRI USATOPO MAPS, NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC TOPO AND |-CUBED, ACCESSED 03/2017.

Z:\Energy\2016\E160438.00 - Spire - STL Pipeline Proj\GIS\MXD\Project_Location\Project_Location_MP_Map_2017_03_27.mxd



X ] \ ?7".!\““." If"‘-‘ \ ‘ﬂl
, Y U 3 ISHEET 2
S 12708 W P |

5> s b |8 .
t aﬁ»&a; \

,J‘

LEGEND FIGURE 1
PROPOSED FACILITIES === 24-INCH PIPELINE LOCATION MAP
24-INCH PIPELINE — E)?fgﬁsfg#”w SHEET 2 OF 21
MILEPOST SPIRE STL
NORTH COUNTY [Jcounty BounDaRY| (2 PIPELINE  spire Gy
EXTENSION
MILEPOST ) sTATE BOUNDARY e PROJECT
. £\ I 0 1000 2,000 4,000 DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017
aren  Charles /St Feet CHECKED: SWW APPROVED: LMF

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




56\ N | -
) \ — v 1 - - o j
— x '/‘ \-"... I = -, f.-.\ -. :‘\
. 02 oD H <9
‘A 5 g
: TN S e s N
ar V_/ ! ]l. J
N & 4 "
- ..r / ~ - 3
]
“ ™ \
1 y -_‘,).-;:;,-’::\\ el .‘_“"-——— | B0 B
NS Lt 4 Creeks %
I\ eSS0 s 2l i
7S : )
N ._/J (@i - {
=
- N
$
} - A\ T Y _— .
o L % NN ] l .
/‘. = | r, r» I’.I {
e AN )
- ! e L — A St =
ot —— S — — L =
=== ¢ s
SR W\
SIS ! o ) SSSirY
4! 4 e P ‘ NS
- ol | ft Hicks '\‘_‘\r‘.--.;-" 3/
R A A Cem i)
\ = = _’..‘- _- .-..‘.‘L ':\ ,.'?1 j J !
=3 2 N
{ ) BN &
o = g -.‘?\\ () s
".':\.__& | e \
-1 T
- T L3 :'-_ -
K 7 :
- i
I A\ 7 :
o/ N i
+ L _:J._. e .';-:--_‘:-'-:‘\'-- L e—
— * o = TP ?"-.x/ it 51/ 3 E l
: (s ;n:;\ r - \ Uy
! _ AR 3 \o s
! 3 B o / s | A
. A\ L N\ o) / 5 e o e S = 8 | GO
Scott Morgan angamon LEGEND
Jﬁf» FIGURE 1
B creene @ PROPOSED FACILITIES == 24-INCH PIPELINE LOCATION MAP
S— o 24-INCH PIPELINE — nggﬁs?g#'\‘w SHEET 3 OF 21
MILEPOST
- ==
NORTH COUNTY |___j COUNTY BOUNDARY "i spire ()
Lincoln o EXTENSION i consultnts
-\ (Wadison MILEPOST ESTATE BOUNDARY
3 ™ 0 1000 2,000 4,000 DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017
Wairen - Charies /‘{m City Feet CHECKED: SWW APPROVED: LMF
REFERENCE: USGS 7.5' TOPOGRAPHIC QUADRANGLES: ALSEY (1983), ALTON (1994), BOYER CREEK (1983), CARROLLTON (1983), COLUMBIA BOTTOM (1999), ELSAH
(1995), FLORISSANT (1999), GRAFTON (1995), JERSEYVILLE NORTH (1983), JERSEYVILLE SOUTH (1983), OTTERVILLE (1983) AND ROODHOUSE WEST (1983), ILLINOIS
AND MISSOURI, OBTAINED THROUGH ESRI USA TOPO MAPS, NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC TOPO AND I-CUBED, ACCESSED 03/2017.

Z:\Energy\2016\E160438.00 - Spire - STL Pipeline Proj\GIS\MXD\Project_Location\Project_Location_MP_Map_2017_03_27.mxd



. o il —_ P S— e — l“ 5 -. ..- W g |
J s B A/l P b, ==
LA 19 Y  \ A -
P d N 20 LavE | e
& \ !I £ f / | (\\ : | I| &
/| PRt hr
: e il - — i " Coritad- / ~in | =
'/-‘ N | J_.r| . s Dk _J . [ \ 1 i-‘
SR L 2 e
* - North Green ’J!&ﬂ e i |
,,,,,,,,, #e =l High &:h R pagd i 1 L -]
i, i fWhizo Ha 355 i;—ﬁmL %
j\v.. S 2 ey I'!o_gg_"if_x_’ Sy ; ':i. = L: _r% .
= I { o (_‘,ree.:\ F\éedcow‘i I VFW ’WHITE m ; E-':E ‘:,.(
i - _ Nursing Home &l Bl 4 4 W ",g . -'E
. T « &
. ) ¥ i = oF s - : _:?L
Y | ™ SR es -
)
B g . \.rFW Mem: £ | Pk B |
¥ o S —t B 3. _Oprp i O | LS ..‘"'_1,’:
= i -‘? ? g‘ ] - ‘. 1 ..:. j ; = ; :.;-’ \k L Px
__"ZIJ-"‘“ St B .-.?..xﬁ oy % AT
1Llﬁ—5’~ f Lons Park -:.I._', . & .F-, g
=2 -
1 . S e
- 3 \']".-
AN White Hall
| Y rCem N
P = oy
ALY R\ 5
| \ I LY
' ol e i
2 L ] ) &N _.';_'J{_ -
) de
| L\
e AN
' ‘ P N
h Cem ‘-\\- . 71\
\ N
‘ i i ‘-‘"L: H\_J‘
« 7 A4 =0 IS
= 5 % - |
¢ | . r
[ 3
L { .‘é'\
W ' H i
(e ,j
= ‘:;
L == - ¥
LY J
. . Fiyg Ty
y - OB 08, 16 R
Scott Morgan angamon LEGEND
| [ FIGURE 1
Greene PROPOSED FACILITIES === 24-INCH PIPELINE LOCATION MAP
Macoupin 24-INCH PIPELINE o— E)?-IBETSS(I:OO#NTY SHEET 4 OF 21
MILEPOST
— = .
NORTH COUNTY |___j COUNTY BOUNDARY u spire ()
EXTENSION
Lincoln Jai consultnts
< [Viadison MILEPOST [ staresounpary |-
£ é{‘St . 0 1,000 2,000 4,000 DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017
Walren - Gharies /‘{OU-‘S iy Feet CHECKED: SWW APPROVED: LMF
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



—7

TVMINTD |

N
::Ii_." P
A\ N
N1 N
RS, ¥
. 3 T _ﬂ - B} - -
— .il_ 1 — ) .
| J ¢ (
‘ N V|
:rll’ \ \ \J
= A \'\' 1 = ‘__' ) e I;;-.._-i'—l/
¥ = L. poR N | D
' ARIROLLTON
A~E_1, : .
A -Berdan
DS Hiad
; = A N
‘. o
A= Ny A
Scott organ >angamon
e oy Moo TP LEGEND FIGURE 1
Greene @ PROPOSED FACILITIES == 24-INCH PIPELINE LOCATION MAP
NORTH COUNTY SHEET 5 OF 21
Macoupin [e) flﬁ-LIESOHSI?I.IPELINE — EXTENSION

Lincoln

[Madison

-~

/JSI_‘SL,L"OMS
Louis City

REFERENCE: USGS 7.5' TOPOGRAPHIC QU

St.
\/Val"ren Charles

NORTH COUNTY
o EXTENSION
MILEPOST

0 1,000 2,000

[___J COUNTY BOUNDARY
) sTATE BOUNDARY

conmultants

spire §§

4,000
Feet

DRAWN BY: PMH
CHECKED: SWW

DATE: 3/28/2017
APPROVED: LMF

ADRANGLES: ALSEY (1983), ALTON (1994), BOYER CREEK (1983), CARROLLTON (1983), COLUMBIA BOTTOM (1999), ELSAH
(1995), FLORISSANT (1999), GRAFTON (1995), JERSEYVILLE NORTH (1983), JERSEYVILLE SOUTH (1983), OTTERVILLE (1983) AND ROODHOUSE WEST (1983), ILLINOIS
AND MISSOURI, OBTAINED THROUGH ESRI USATOPO MAPS, NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC TOPO AND I-CUBED, ACCESSED 03/2017.

Z:\Energy\2016\E160438.00 - Spire - STL Pipeline Proj\GIS\MXD\Project_Location\Project_Location_MP_Map_2017_03_27.mxd



\ e -ah
*
Lo /'./‘
|~ L T
leshoe
———p————— e ==
: &
3
-
=1 2 oS 7]
‘ ¥
)
¢ )
S
2
S
. F
HM LEGEND FIGURE 1
Pike =
Greene @ PROPOSED FACILITIES == 24-INCH PIPELINE LOCATION MAP
y 24-INCH PIPELINE — Egﬁgﬁsfg,hmw SHEET 6 OF 21
acoupin 1 O MILEPOST _
u NORTH COUNTY |___| COUNTY BOUNDARY " spire &
. o EXTENSION L
incoln - MILEPOST ) statE BOUNDARY
A 2\ e 0 1000 2,000 4,000 DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017
Walen Gharies /‘{ o Feet CHECKED: SWW APPROVED: LMF

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




z

T
x

Scolt) [Morgan Bgaon ~ LEGEND FIGURE-1.
P e LOCATION MAP

Greene @ PROPOSED FACILITIES === 24-INCH PIPELINE
y 24-INCH PIPELINE e Y SHEET 7 OF 21
acoupn O MILEPOST _
u NORTH COUNTY |___| COUNTY BOUNDARY " spire &

o EXTENSION

Lincoln Jai consultmnts
i " MILEPOST ) statE BOUNDARY
A\ é;}EOUiS 0 1000 2,000 4,000 DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017
Watren  Charies /‘{ o Feet CHECKED: SWW APPROVED: LMF

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




N 1 8 i =
ot
B N »
“. & % E o I. %
THe —~
Rk I
- &
_____ R o= oo e e e e 14—
_'-:;‘L: o A > )
! %
e % i
) 3 LA
) = X ‘\-.._ S
%) t ;, \ N >
‘\- i~y - AT
oy ”
’ry o 1 ‘:-.
A
C{‘{V :
Scoll; [Morgan 0™ LEGEND '
Jﬁ/u FIGURE 1
Greene @ PROPOSED FACILITIES == 24-INCH PIPELINE LOCATION MAP
aeon | o 24-INCH PIPELINE — Egsgﬁs?oorhmw SHEET 8 OF 21
MILEPOST
——
NORTH COUNTY |___j COUNTY BOUNDARY "' spire ()
Lincoln o EXTENSION i conmLlEInts
- [adison MILEPOST [ state BounbaRY
A 2\ e 0 1000 2,000 4,000 DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017
Warren  Gharles /‘{ e Feet CHECKED: SWW APPROVED: LMF
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



—
N
23]
s , == & ; ',.
: .
Scolt; [Morgan >2792mN] LEGEND
Jﬁ/u FIGURE 1
Greene @ PROPOSED FACILITIES == 24-INCH PIPELINE LOCATION MAP
aeon | o 24-INCH PIPELINE — E)?‘FI;WS(IZOOI\?NTY SHEET 9 OF 21
O MILEPOST
-_— =
NORTH COUNTY |___j COUNTY BOUNDARY "' spire ()
o o EXTENSION .
i " MILEPOST ) statE BOUNDARY
g e 0 1000 2,000 4,000 DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017
Walren - Charles /‘{ e Feet CHECKED: SWW APPROVED: LMF
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



@

SHanics Hill

'S omgson C ! | ko, ¥ -
: A
Greene g b
L County  GWZRMREENE CO ____ __ — _ _—— S

————— | / Jersey |
County 'i )

L

\

1

|

- = 1
T L

i

B
Soott. MorganSangamon LEGEND
e oy Moo TP FIGURE 1
Greene @ PROPOSED FACILITIES == 24-INCH PIPELINE LOCATION MAP
aeon | o 24-INCH PIPELINE — ESE;SS?S#NTY SHEET 10 OF 21
MILEPOST
—
NORTH COUNTY |___j COUNTY BOUNDARY "' spire ()
Lol o EXTENSION .
incoln MILEPOST ) statE BOUNDARY
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



v
N 1
-
- T 1 1 " = 1 ==
gx Cen S H () —I G
= |
8 E
B I —
. ‘? "
= - = & T * i x
(
il -
) )
) s | - .f
4 = ! "= L 5
4 \ ."m"] C i l\_‘ \
. 14 VA p BN ¢
2; ;l of /* pe 41 =
= - J‘,
<k ol
‘ “i' ; }!
- . [
= . _‘_ == = _.i‘.? 3
= = — == T —
il ® : |/ T |
= o T ! - e—
| S H I Browp 2 CTE Jl' Z
. S T ‘ =4
(&} ‘ =k
L = Z E e =~
S angamor
Jﬁfk LEGEND FIGURE 1
Greene @ PROPOSED FACILITIES == 24-INCH PIPELINE LOCATION MAP
vacoon | o 24-INCH PIPELINE — ESF;SS?S#NTY SHEET 11 OF 21
MILEPOST
- ==
o E)(()_FEHS(I;OOI\LIJNTY |___j COUNTY BOUNDARY "' spire ()
Lincoln o i conmLlEInts
- (Viadison MILEPOST [ state BouNDARY
2\ N 0 1000 2,000 4,000 DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017
R Feet CHECKED: SWW APPROVED: LMF
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



S H 3 T T
4 AL A
L]
o =
g ;‘H-'i ner Cem
L — e — == THnson Com ’
i
- 1
ke ¥ 1 g 5
|
= JN | {
Scott Morgan angamon LEGEND
Jﬁfk FIGURE 1
Greene @ PROPOSED FACILITIES == 24-INCH PIPELINE LOCATION MAP
aeon | o 24-INCH PIPELINE — EQFQSS?S#NTY SHEET 12 OF 21
MILEPOST
— l___l .
COUNTY BOUNDARY o ]
= NORTH COUNTY L] ‘4 spire Gy
o EXTENSION ) sTATE BOUNDARY | socormiiane
= [Madison MILEPOST i
2\ e 0 1000 2,000 4,000 DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017

Warren - Charies /‘{ e Feet CHECKED: SWW APPROVED: LMF
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

» .
Ll
I
|
3 -
i
el i
" r
" ]
", 1
e - I
. gl
) |
i A . :
gL e T =
{ |3
el = -
A
= r
o

f< ) ¥
g Y\o Z

R e e

fﬂ-l,r-:auwn':tqr: % gy Y 45
S L - a =
i
e erville
L]
McDowell Doyghérty 3
C‘cm________ﬁ___“___”(_.f______ i .
. N
F A -
¥ NorabE
y

(40°2R]  —

N\ S g Lo : 203 @ ey BN b
Scott M angamon LEGEND
e oty o TP FIGURE 1
Greene @ PROPOSED FACILITIES = 24-INCH PIPELINE LOCATION MAP
Macoupin [e] 24-INCH PIPELINE — E)?EET’TS?OO’\&JNTY SHEET 13 OF 21
’ MILEPOST
J — _
NORTH COUNTY |___j COUNTY BOUNDARY u spire ()
o o EXTENSION .
< [Viadison MILEPOST [ stae BOUNDARY | -
St S?}MS 0 1000 2,000 4,000 DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017
Waren cnares /9 Feet CHECKED: SWW APPROVED: LMF
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



Scott Morgan

Greene,

Macoupin

St.
V\/a‘rren Charles

/JSZ_‘SL,L"ouis
Louis City

REFERENCE: USGS 7.5' TOPOGRAPHIC QU

angamon

{\'-.
N5 2
FIGURE
@ PROPOSED FACILITIES == 24-INCH PIPELINE LOCATION MAP
24-INCH PIPELINE — EQ?;SS?S#NTY SHEET 14 OF 21
© MILEPOST _ SPIRE STL
E)?_II_?I;I":ISCI:C())'\&JNTY [.__J COUNTY BOUNDARY : PIPELINE spire
o consultants
MILEPOST ) sTATE BOUNDARY | = PROJECT
0 1000 2.000 4.000 DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017
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




SHEET15

: \ /26) SHEET{16 N
= i \_\ “ 3
VAR - 3
Emme—— e Luesse F?A
J__'__ET.Q_ET LEGEND FIGURE 1
@ PROPOSED FACILITIES == 24-INCH PIPELINE LOCATION MAP
aeon | o 24-INCH PIPELINE — EQ?;HS?S#NTY SHEET 15 OF 21
MILEPOST SPIRE STL
NORTH COUNTY [__J couNTY BOUNDARY| 2 PIPELINE  spire G
Lii | o EXTENSION i consultants
incoln MILEPOST ) STATE BOUNDARY | svcormvions PROJECT
£\ e 0 1000 2,000 4,000 DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017
Waiten  Gparies /St Feet CHECKED: SWW APPROVED: LMF
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




azr

&

Y

Greene,

Lincoln

W St.
arren

Charles L ouisCity
REFERENCE: USGS 7.5' TOPOGRAPHIC QU

Scott Morgan Sangamory
Pike -

LEGEND
@ PROPOSED FACILITIES
24-INCH PIPELINE

o—

=== 24-INCH PIPELINE

NORTH COUNTY

Macoupin o MILEPOST _ EXTENSION SPIRE STL
NORTH COUNTY |___J COUNTY BOUNDARY (H PIPELINE  spire G
o EXTENSION
- MILEPOST ) sTATE BOUNDARY | sncorer PROJECT
™. o 1000 2000 4,000 DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017
o Feet CHECKED: SWW APPROVED: LMF

FIGURE 1
LOCATION MAP
SHEET 16 OF 21

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




- 421

//; . = 7 |
2 | // _!‘ ,‘}4 = / ! . 1\ : 5
ST [YRe— ] LEGEND FIGURE 1
Pike =
Greene @ PROPOSED FACILITIES == 24-INCH PIPELINE LOCATION MAP
Calhoun
e | o 26NOHPIPELNE o L CCINTY e g 2
— = .
E)?‘IBE-I}:'SCI:OOI\LJJNTY | COUNTY BOUNDARY (,i PIPELINE spire ()
Lincol o G
incoln S MILEPOST ) state BOUNDARY | - PROJECT
A\ T 0 1000 2,000 4,000 DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017
Warten  Graries /St St Feet CHECKED: SWW APPROVED: LMF

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




e — -

\\ : ? d B I
D cobl;ﬂy\ PARK

25

Macoupin

Lincoln

= [Madison

St. 4 .
Warren St St Louis
Charles ;
| /‘{ou\s City

0

1,000

LEGEND

PROPOSED FACILITIES  c=== 24-INCH PIPELINE
24-INCH PIPELINE
MILEPOST

NORTH COUNTY
EXTENSION
MILEPOST

2,000

NORTH COUNTY
T—— EXTENSION

[___J COUNTY BOUNDARY
) sTATE BOUNDARY

4,000
Feet

FIGURE 1
LOCATION MAP
SHEET 18 OF 21

SPIRE STL
‘,‘ PIPELINE
PROJECT

spire ()

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



s Il *ag § HIE - [] 3 S a
N S ~y S s < : 2
= —t - \ 4
ey ~ . 1. 4 =
= —— - Y £\ e
|9 T~ = ' \\
S 54'4
SN
BAFO

546
.o;\%.54_8--., gy

RSl = =
B NG 2
5558 .

.

| i 55%3 :
(5520 i

25515 R

= (5574003 B -

f.. e 0 A %E EEI AN ANTZE /45874 ra S /. S > XA \
Scott Morgan Sangamon LEGEND
o oy oo T FIGURE 1
Greene @ PROPOSED FACILITIES == 24-INCH PIPELINE LOCATION MAP
NORTH COUNTY SHEET 19 OF 21
vacoupn | o 24-INCH PIPELINE —— EXTENSION
MILEPOST - SPIRE STL
= NORTH COUNTY |___J COUNTY BOUNDARY (H PIPELINE  spire G
- o EXTENSION
incoln - MILEPOST ) sTATE BOUNDARY | sncormr PROJECT
] DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017
S - 0 1,000 2,000 4,000
Yatren  Charles /‘{fﬁ;ft'é@“'s Feet CHECKED: SWW APPROVED: LMF

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



L === =
Lt %%

-
= .

FIGURE 1

PROPOSED FACILITIES === 24-INCH PIPELINE LOCATION MAP

REFERENCE: USGS 7.5' TOPOGRAPHIC QU

24-INCH PIPELINE

NORTH COUNTY

SHEET 20 OF 21

o—
© MILEPOST EXTENSION SPIRE STL
NORTH COUNTY [Jcounty BounDaRY| (2 PIPELINE  spire Gy
o EXTENSION
MILEPOST ) STATE BOUNDARY | svcormvions PROJECT
2\ I o 1000 2000 4,000 DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017
Warten  Gharies  ~ SEG-P! Feet CHECKED: SWW APPROVED: LMF

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



= 1 h 1
B8 RCCRNT:" /| Q!
7w Byl NN\ . >
‘. w LIJ" r"'lr'“ '..J.- b, W . \ \ | a
¥/ W, \ 3 A
@ @Dt \& ‘K
| (& '\‘ r . ‘ "
L.'.\ } E \h} [ - _,: If ) | I
| N r \e ; £5
\ '."'\ ¥ l" . .
J S "'\.‘Q}..‘\' . ' 4 \}
L% RV, \
S E 3 Onls AR \ ¢
777 2 K&ey = N\ \ \
o Q.. I L% > \ 'l.- | S .
| S - VA el
Fetes oo SAENI | Y % A
1[3 n = . ! /{ \I
| ) 1S i\ &7
=~ ) A . >
. 1
B / of | .
! > 3 4 . I\-
1o 1 ] B -
c e ll"":. p
' | =
1y | 0-?/
| AN Y /Lacimors, -
\ z e .M W/
1\
/--. -.---: :. : .
i T e CHAINIOEL R o E W g
A £/ ROCKS STATI@N- ™\ . |[E. [}
I hl"l'r :. J h"- I'-l
[ - 7 x - - | -
| | 4: l: |7
/ / o
. - ,";; E 3 t. Jf I ‘f
{ (*eeaes . i/ f{‘
7\ g te : 3
- ) / /4 NS St '!ouls County, .
/A ) /St. Loms lﬂus
' M ot :J.-l:. L 7 fCJ' y ;County &
angamon — - H
S LEGEND FIGURE 1
Greene, @ PROPOSED FACILITIES == 24-INCH PIPELINE LOCATION MAP
s | o EENCHPIPELNE o= Brdigion SHEET 21 OF 21
: NORTH COUNTY (L__J county BOUNDARY| (2 PIPELINE  spire Gy
. {L= Tal
| MILEPOST ) STATE BOUNDARY [ sncormuions PROJECT
£\ ™ : 1000 2,000 4,000 DRAWN BY: PMH DATE: 3/28/2017
Waiten  Gparies e Feet CHECKED: SWW APPROVED: LMF
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

Ms. Sara Parker Pauley

Director

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

Dear Ms. Parker Pauley:

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
with FERC in April 2017. GAI Consultants, Inc. ("GAIL"), on behalf of Spire, is submitting supplemental
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

Mr. Paul Mueller

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

Dear Mr. Mueller:

In June 2016, Spire Pipeline LLC ("Spire”) initiated consultation with your office regarding their intent
to construct, own, and operate the proposed Spire STL Pipeline Project (“Project”) which consisted of
approximately 59 miles of new, greenfield 24-inch-diameter steel pipeline (referred to as the “24-inch
pipeline”) originating at an interconnection with the Rockies Express Pipeline LLC (“"REX") pipeline in
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

overall design capacity of the Project pipeline is expected to be 400,000 dekatherms per day ("Dth/d").
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

%ﬂ%zi}f%

Lori M. Ferry
Environmental Manager

LMF/ka

Attachment: United States Geological Survey (USGS) Topographic Map (Figure 1)



Ali Trunzo

From: Ali Trunzo

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:59 PM

To: Ali Trunzo

Subject: FW: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

From: Ali Trunzo

Sent: Friday, February 03,2017 12:58 PM

To: 'Tomlin, Ken' <ken.tomlin@dnr.mo.gov>

Cc: Jaafari, Maher <maher.jaafari@dnr.mo.gov>; Tiffany Anders <T.Anders@gaiconsultants.com>; Baker, Everett
<Everett.Baker@dnr.mo.gov>

Subject: RE: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

Ken,

Thank you for the input. We spoke with Mr. Mark Warner of Portage des Sioux today, and he confirmed that the city
does not have any local regulations or zoning ordinances regarding the half-mile buffer protection area.

Thank you,

Ali

From: Tomlin, Ken [mailto:ken.tomlin@dnr.mo.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 03,2017 10:50 AM

To: Ali Trunzo <A.Trunzo@gaiconsultants.com>; Baker, Everett <Everett.Baker@dnr.mo.gov>

Cc: Jaafari, Maher <maher.jaafari@dnr.mo.gov>; Tiffany Anders <T.Anders@gaiconsultants.com>
Subject: RE: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

Ms. Trunzo — from a regulatory perspective, the %-mile buffer protection area around a public water well is not an
enforceable standard at the state level. Local governments are encouraged to manage these areas to prevent
contamination to their raw water source and many implement local ordinances or zoning regulations to protect these
areas; however, such activities are largely at the discretion of the well owner. Portage des Sioux would need to be
contacted to determine whether there are any local regulatory protections in place. | believe Mr. Jaafari is out of the
office today, but he may offer additional recommendations in the coming days. Please let me know if | may be of any
additional assistance and thank you for your inquiry —

Sincerely,

Ken

Renneth P. Tomlin

Source Water Assessment and Protection Coordinator
Water Protection Program — Public Drinking Water Branch
PO Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176

Office Phone: (573) 526-0269

Office Fax: (573) 751-3110

MISSOURI

DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES



Ali Trunzo

From: Carey, Daniel <daniel.carey@dnr.mo.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 11:49 AM

To: Ali Trunzo

Subject: Spire STL Pipeline - Coldwater Creek

Ms. Trunzo,

Our office is in receipt of some email correspondence between GAIl and United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE,
Jacob Prebianca and Jonathon Rankins) regarding pipeline work near Coldwater Creek. We concur with USACE’s
assessment regarding the pipeline work area.

If the location or scope of GAl work near Coldwater Creek changes, we recommend GAIl update and again consult with
USACE before proceeding.

Thanks,

Daniel Carey

Missouri Department of Natural Resources
FUSRAP Project Oversight

(314) 877-3047 Office

(314) 265-4272 Cell



Ali Trunzo

From: Tomlin, Ken <ken.tomlin@dnr.mo.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:50 AM

To: Ali Trunzo; Baker, Everett

Cc: Jaafari, Maher; Tiffany Anders

Subject: RE: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

Ms. Trunzo — from a regulatory perspective, the ¥%-mile buffer protection area around a public water well is not an
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

iy

."""

MISSOURI

DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES

Promoting, Protecting and Enjoying our Natural Resources. Learn more at dnr.mo.gov.

From: Ali Trunzo [mailto:A.Trunzo@gaiconsultants.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:00 PM

To: Tomlin, Ken; Baker, Everett

Cc: Jaafari, Maher; Tiffany Anders

Subject: RE: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

Ken and Everett,

We wanted to circle back with you regarding the public water well at the Portage Des Sioux plant. Have you heard
anything further if there are concerns with the pipeline crossing the 0.5-mile buffer?

Additionally we spoke with Eric Gilstrap yesterday to clarify the status of agency coordination and permitting currently in
progress for this Project.

Thank you,

Ali

Alessandra M. Trunzo



Ali Trunzo

From: Ali Trunzo

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:18 AM

To: Ali Trunzo

Subject: FW: Spire STL Pipeline - Coldwater Creek
Attachments: Attachment_USACE Correspondence.pdf

From: Ali Trunzo

Sent: Friday, February 03,2017 9:18 AM

To: 'eric.gilstrap@dnr.mo.gov' <eric.gilstrap@dnr.mo.gov>
Subject: Spire STL Pipeline - Coldwater Creek

Eric,

Attached is the record of correspondence with the US Army Corps of Engineers FUSRAP program regarding the crossing
of Coldwater Creek for the Spire STL Pipeline Project in St. Louis County, Missouri. The USACE determined that there is
no contamination or pathway for future contamination at the proposed crossing. Please let us know if MDNR has
concerns.

Thank you again for your assistance on this Project.

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

ENGIMEERING,
PLANNING, AND
ENVIRONMENTAL
CONSULTING SINCE 1958

GAI Consultants provides local expertise to worldwide clients in the energy,
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

From: Lori Ferry

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 12:38 PM
To: Ali Trunzo

Subject: FW: Spire STL Pipeline

From: Rankins, Jonathan E MVS [mailto:Jonathan.E.Rankins@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 11:37 AM

To: Lori Ferry <L.Ferry@gaiconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: Spire STL Pipeline

Correct, there is not contamination or pathway for future contamination at that location.

From: Lori Ferry [mailto:L.Ferry@gaiconsultants.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 11:34 AM

To: Rankins, Jonathan E MVS <Jonathan.E.Rankins@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Spire STL Pipeline

Hi Jon,

We received the email below. Thank you for looking into this so quickly.

Just to confirm, there is no utility support needed because there is an unlikely chance of the contamination being an
issue at our proposed crossing location? Just wanted to verify the determination.

We will continue to coordinate with your offices if this proposed crossing location changes.

Thank you again,
Lori Ferry

From: Prebianca, Jacob MVS [mailto:Jacob.A.Prebianca@usace.army.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 11:22 AM

To: Jayme Fuller <J.Fuller@gaiconsultants.com>

Cc: Lori Ferry <L.Ferry@gaiconsultants.com>; Ali Trunzo <A.Trunzo@gaiconsultants.com>; Rankins, Jonathan E MVS
<Jonathan.E.Rankins@usace.army.mil>

Subject: RE: Spire STL Pipeline

Jayme,

The USACE radiation safety officer Jon Rankins has reviewed this location and determined that no utility support is
required. Please contact Jon with any further questions regarding this determination.

Jon Rankins
Jonathan.E.Rankins@usace.army.mil
0:314-260-3933

M:314-399-5505

Thanks,
Jacob Prebianca



Project Engineer
USACE FUSRAP

0 314-731-7661
C 314-422-8954

From: Jayme Fuller [mailto:J).Fuller@gaiconsultants.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 3:31 PM

To: Prebianca, Jacob MVS <Jacob.A.Prebianca@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Lori Ferry <L.Ferry@gaiconsultants.com>; Ali Trunzo <A.Trunzo@gaiconsultants.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Spire STL Pipeline

Hi Jacob,

Per our discussion earlier this week, | have attached a figure outlining the new proposed crossing of Coldwater Creek.
The crossing will be offset from the existing crossing and Spire would like to open cut the crossing rather than bore
under as originally proposed. | have asked the engineers to estimate soil disturbance calculations for the crossing within
the mapped floodplain and across the creek. They are estimating 780 cubic yards of soil disturbance in this area (see the
attached sketch).

Spire would like to have this area sampled as soon as possible so they can have an understanding of what they will be
getting into prior to construction. Construction is not planned until 2018 however, because this project is regulated by
FERC, we have to list and understand all potential impacts associated with the project early on in the process.

Please let me know when your team may be able to sample this location, if is needed at all.

Thanks!

Jayme L. Fuller, Environmental Manager

GAI Consultants, Inc.

Charleston Office | 300 Summers Street, Suite 1100, Charleston WV 25301

Indianapolis Office | 6420 Castleway West, Indianapolis, IN 46250

1-234-203-0763 | C614.499.6258 | <BlockedBlockedhttp://www.facebook.com/gaiconsultants>

<BlockedBlockedhttps://twitter.com/GAlConsultants>
<BlockedBlockedhttps://www.youtube.com/user/gaiconsultants>



<BlockedBlockedhttps://www.linkedin.com/company/gai-consultants-inc.>
<BlockedBlockedhttp://gaiconsultants.com/corporate_blog/index.php>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication contains confidential information belonging to the sender and may be
legally privileged. This communication is solely for the use of its intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient,
inform the sender of the error and remove this email from your system. If this transmission includes any technical
information, design data, and/or recommendations, they are provided only as a matter of convenience and may not be
used for final design and/or construction.
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Ali Trunzo

From: Ali Trunzo

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:01 PM

To: Ali Trunzo

Subject: FW: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

From: Ali Trunzo

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:00 PM

To: 'ken.tomlin@dnr.mo.gov' <ken.tomlin@dnr.mo.gov>; 'Everett.Baker@dnr.mo.gov' <Everett.Baker@dnr.mo.gov>
Cc: 'maher.jaafari@dnr.mo.gov' <maher.jaafari@dnr.mo.gov>; Tiffany Anders <T.Anders@gaiconsultants.com>
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
D 412.399.5096 Email a.trunzo@gaiconsultants.com

n ENGIMEERING, PLANNING, AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMSULTING SIMNCE 1958

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4:38 PM

To: Tiffany Anders <T.Anders@gaiconsultants.com>

Cc: Vitello, Diane <Diane.Vitello@dnr.mo.gov>

Subject: FW: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

FYI

From: Tomlin, Ken

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4:13 PM

To: Lepper, Erin

Cc: Vitello, Diane; Jaafari, Maher

Subject: RE: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

A small map...



telephone log

Date:

gaiconsultants

2/1/2017

Project / Admin. No.: E160438.00

Call From:  Ali Trunzo

Company:  GAI Consultants

Phone No.: 412.399.5096

Call To:

Eric Gilstrap

Company:  MDNR

Phone No.:  314-416-2960

Subject:

Spire STL — Follow up

CC:

Summary of Discussion, Decisions, and Commitments:

Called Mr. Gilstrap to discuss his January 25, 2017 email summarizing permitting considerations for the

Project. Provided an update on the Project, including:

1.

Spire is in coordination with the USACE regarding the Coldwater Creek crossing and the USACE
confirmed there are no concerns with contamination. Spire has also applied for and received individual
401 Water Quality Certification from MDNR for this crossing.

a. Mr. Gilstrap would like to circulate the USACE’s response on this crossing. Contamination has
been discovered at surprising locations on the creek, and for MDNR and Spire’s sake, MDNR
is currently recommending a monitor on site during construction. MDNR would like to review
the USACE findings and determine their recommendations.

Spire has submitted applications to the USACE under NWP-12. With the exception of Coldwater
Creek, other crossings meet the conditions of the automatic 401 water quality certification.

Spire will obtain the necessary hydrostatic discharge and land disturbance permits prior to
construction.

Spire is coordinating with David Meyer of the USACE.

Spire is awaiting information from MDNR regarding the Project’s proximity to the public water well at
Portage Des Sioux.

a. Mr. Gilstrap confirmed to reach out to Everett Baker and Ken Tomlin for an update.

At Mr. Gilstrap’s request, discussed which aspects of the Project are new vs existing. For the new HDD

crossing of the Mississippi River, Mr. Gilstrap expressed concern that if the pipe would be drag chained into

place that the disturbance could affect a surface water downstream at the Chain of Rocks treatment facility for

St. Louis and recommended notifying the water authority. Clarified that the crossing would be constructed via

HDD, with positive geotechnical study results, therefore no in-river disturbance was proposed.



Ali Trunzo

Subject: FW: Natural Gas Pipeline Project
Attachments: 201701250954 .pdf

From: Gilstrap, Eric [mailto:eric.gilstrap@dnr.mo.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 11:59 AM

To: Tiffany Anders <T.Anders@gaiconsultants.com>

Cc: Jaafari, Maher <maher.jaafari@dnr.mo.gov>; Baker, Everett <Everett.Baker@dnr.mo.gov>; Franklin, Dorothy
<dorothy.franklin@dnr.mo.gov>; Stout, Robert <robert.stout@dnr.mo.gov>; Wieberg, Chris
<chris.wieberg@dnr.mo.gov>; Bax, Stacia <stacia.bax@dnr.mo.gov>

Subject: FW: Natural Gas Pipeline Project

Ms. Anders,

| work with Everett and Maher at Missouri Department of Natural Resources. They mentioned you are currently
gathering information.

Here are some contact names and numbers regarding various topics you might find applicable to you. | apologize if this
is redundant, or different from, any information you may have already obtained. If the information is different, there
may be something | misunderstood. If the latter please let me know or feel free to discuss the matter with other
contacts you may already be working with in the Department.

1. Asthe pipeline crosses Coldwater Creek in North St. Louis County, there will be a need for coordination with a
Corps of Engineers project office related to environmental cleanups. You can find further information
here: http://www.mvs.usace.army.mil/Missions/Centers-of-Expertise/Formerly-Utilized-Sites-Remedial-Action-
Program/ or you can contact Jo Anne Wade or Jonathan Rankins directly at (314) 260-3905. Concerns related to
contamination most likely wouldn’t cause a re-routing or any other similar drastic impact. The impact would
most likely be the some or all of the following: some additional planning and communication, possibly some
additional sampling/field support/removal of materials by the Corps, being aware of or wanting to attend some
of their public meetings regarding remediation work being done in the creek. Another contact on this topic
would be Dan Carey, with MoDNR, at (314) 877-3047.

2. Regarding 401 water quality certifications, the contact with Water Pollution Control is Stacia Bax or Mike
Irwin: (573) 526-4586.

3. Regarding permitting for discharges related to hydrostatic testing pf pipelines, Stacia can also provide advice
regarding whether to go through her or one of the regions. An example of this permit can be found
here: http://dnr.mo.gov/env/wpp/permits/issued/docs/G670000.pdf

4. Obtainment of a land disturbance permit MIGHT be need to address some of the work. An example of a permit
that is most likely to be applicable to this situation would be found
here: http://dnr.mo.gov/env/wpp/permits/issued/docs/R100000.pdf Please also contact Stacia if you have
questions.

5. Forms to apply for one of the above mentioned permits can be found here: http://dnr.mo.gov/forms/780-0795-
f.pdf

6. Local Corps of Engineers contacts regarding impacts access to local streams and waterways would be Samantha
Hollenberg of Jennifer Skiles: 'Hollenberg, Samantha L CIV (US)' <Samantha.L.Hollenberg@usace.army.mil>;
'Jennifer.L.Skiles@usace.army.mil'

Best wishes,
Eric

Eric Gilstrap, P.E.



Engineering and Compliance Assistance Unit

Missouri Department of Natural Resources — St. Louis Regional Office
(314) 416-2960

eric.gilstrap@dnr.mo.gov

From: Baker, Everett

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 11:31 AM

To: Franklin, Dorothy

Cc: Jaafari, Maher

Subject: FW: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

I am forwarding this email train to you to make you aware of a proposed construction project in your region. Maher was
first contacted in October but was going to be out of the office and asked me if | would help. | made some preliminary
comments and talked to Ms. Matthews on the telephone. At that time they were proposing a pipeline that would
extend deeply into St Charles County and cross the Missouri River south of I-70 but said the plan was somewhat
tentative. Since then | received a telephone call and email from a Ms. Anders with a new proposed and hopefully firmer
plan (attached) so Maher and | decided that it was time to involve the region. | do not know where the company is on
applying for land disturbance, 404 or 401 permits but it is probably time to remind them these permits have to be
obtained. Do you know of any other permits that might be required?

From a drinking water standpoint the well a Portage Des Sioux looks to be the only well that will be impacted unless
there are some public wells that | have missed. If there are please let us know. The pipeline will probably have little
impact on the Portage Des Sioux well but | would feel more confident with more information. Could you have someone
look in the region’s files and see if you have more information on the construction of this well? | am most interested in
the depth of soil over the aquafer and in the depth of the protective outer casing of the well. If you do not have more
information on the well perhaps one of your staff could contact the system to see if they have more information. We
would certainly appreciate any other comments that you may have concerning the proposed project.

From: Jaafari, Maher

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Baker, Everett

Subject: RE: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

I'll call you tomorrow after 8:30. Thanks

From: Baker, Everett

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 10:27 AM

To: Jaafari, Maher

Subject: FW: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

| received a call from Ms. Anders concerning this issue. They are going to dig within 1,400 feet of the Portage de Sioux
water supply well. The well is an alluvial well with a total depth of 116 feet and a yield of 250 gpm. The public water
system supply map and data sheet tells me that the well has a casing depth of 106 feet which must be the inner casing
depth and not the protective outer casing. | assume the grouted outer casing is around 20 feet in depth. | have no data
on whether there are any protective clay or soil layers between the surface and the well formation or of the hydraulic
gradient of the groundwater in the area. The pipeline people tell me that they will install a cover over the pipeline of 7
feet which means they well be digging a trench that is around 10 feet deep. | do not think that the pipeline trench will
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THE DIVISION OF HEALTH
OF MISSOURI

ARG AND SPECIFICATIONS DR Y TUBLIC WATER SOPPLY FADILITIRS
PORTAGE DES SOUIX, HISSOURT
Coteber 26, 1956

Pleas and specifications for nevw public water supply facilitiss for
Fortage Des Sowix, Missouri, were spbmitted for review and approval
by H. M. Harrison snd Associetes, Consulting Engineers, 5t. Louis,
MHissourl.

REIEF DESCRIPTION
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reneral, the plans and specifications provide for the construetion
23 5 e % ¥
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f & gravel wall well a& 2 source of supply, weter ireatment Ffacilities,
i the necesssry distribution system for s complete weterworks svotem.
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4 gravel wall well approwimately 90 feet deep will merve as the source

of supoly. Jhﬁ Ewinch well casing will extend apnroximately 80 fost below
ground level. The sunular spacs betwesn &&w drill bole and cesging will he
seaied with cement grout to 2 deptk oF g ve gpround level.
The well will be egulpned wit) ' elty of
70 gallons per miﬁﬁﬁ@e Addd
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Calorine for o
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bagin and ﬁiﬁﬁhﬁrgﬁ the w&t&v thrﬁ%g& pressure sand filters. Zach
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cinded Lz The necesss 3
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Vw¢we%, fﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁﬁb bring pumpin

in the

zﬁﬂﬂ“ﬁ"’

7113 dnciuds %h@ DeCeBsnYTy
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Finished water storasge facilities will include =zn slevated storage reser-

voir with a capaoily of 50,000 gallﬂmaa Tﬁe regervolr will be constracted
znd painted in accordance with American ¥ater Works Adssocistion standard
specifications.

The digtribution system will include 21,700 linesl feet ¢f bedinech AU pipe,
5000 lineal feet of O-ipeh AC pipe, 150 meters and gervice counsciicns,
slong with the npecessary velves, Tittings. hydranis and other appurtensances
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 is found that additional treatment or alterations are necessary toi a'_ 3

THE DiVISION OF HEALTH
OF MISSOURI]

Portage Des Soulx . Dictobey 26, 1966

as included in the plans and specifications. Arn sliernate for cast lron
pipe in lisu of the AC pips is included in the bid proposal.

After completion of construction snd prior to placing into service, 81l
of the fagilities will be disinfsctsd.

CUMBEL

WWMMMWW

This spprovel of the plens and spscifications is glven with the understanding
that the gravel well well will be constyucted initislly and the chemical and
bactericlogical guality of the water determined prior to the construction of
the other waler supply facilities.

APPROVAL OF PLANS

The plans and specifications described above were examined as to sanitary features of design which may affect the
operation of the sanitary works, including size, capacities of the units, and factors which may affect the efficiency
and ease of operation, Approval of the plans and specifications as regards these points is hereby given.

Approval of these plans and specifications is given with the understanding that final inspection and approval of the
completed works shall be made by the Division of Health before same is accepifed and placed in operation. This
approval terminates two years from the date appearing on this report unless consiruction is begun on the described
work prior to that date or unless extension of the approval is secured in writing from the Division of Health.

In the examination of plans and specifications, the Divisicn of Health does not examine the structural features of
design or efficiency of mechanical equipment. This approval does not include approval of these features.

The Division of Health reserves the right to withdraw the approval of these plans and speclflc:atlons at any time it

adequate protection to public health.

Qunaid B, wwfweg‘
Asgistent Chief
Water Bupply
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Approximate Blevation.. ... ..
TYDE. v e Al v tzs
Depth. ... ................. VL » .
Depth and Size of Casing. ... piel - ’?”1 “’/r:?" {///l Cf. i 59{:72;&3‘:"’@8’#? , & tm ‘-}}

Material, . .. .....oou L.

R/

Static Water Level. . . ... .. ..

/7

Draw Down. ...............

12 @s500g

2.

Water-Bearing Strata. ... .. ..
Thickness. . ................

a3
896~/008 o, (E5Timated,
55, K 3;1’(1 iy

n%}m’}i‘“ i:)ﬂf

Lread
[

J——

Drain or Kjector. . ..........
Cutlet of Drain. . ........ ..

Capasity . . ... v .. "

Stelim, Fard

pecress

Surface Drainage,...........

Source of Contaminaftion

SEETCH:

")

DEFPEC

=
w

SE §4=8 2M4M=12-41 XM3I0865




PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY RECORD

Form E 2.02

o | - | |
CITY. /’?”f” T Ué? = 5:*’ 27 Ll TREATMENT. /f/ﬁfﬁf’}ﬁﬁ “—/‘{ S e § ﬁf w/fjg;z-
fé/ﬁf/f@?ﬁﬁﬁ

Population.........3 3 LD, . Per Cent Population Available.. ... . ..
Date Constructed. f/ﬁﬁ;ﬁ/pffﬁ; fﬁf /§£ :/7 ...Per Cent Population Served...

Approximate Cost . Design Engmeer-/é/g?f/'/fﬁ@ & /?JJ'WQ cj}‘ AQM.;‘;

Railroad Supplied ... Superintendent.. e

Number of Connections . P R O L et et en e e

Average Consumption e Mavor...

Maximum Consumption Gty Clerk o et

Per Cent Metered. e B (R O U

APProved e . Owner . . et e et em e et e

Last Completed City Valuation - . et eeaneanes

Bonded Indebtedness: Water ... . ....Sewers Others.

SOURCE: Surface Water. . . FRU . Sewers Above Source. ..o,

SOURCE: Impounded Supply:

Drainage Area Capacity Water Area Max. Depth

Used for Recreational Purposes

Propagation of Fish .. e oo SUPETVASION i s




CHEMICAL TREATMENT:

Chemical Used How Applied Where Applied Max, Dose Min. Dose Ave. Doge
1
2
3
4
5
DISINFECTANT:
Agent...___. éﬁ;;ﬁﬁ_fégﬂffff ......
How Applied Xf‘ﬁ?w/&"' _______
Where Applied.. &7 Er  DErsbn, Gt G odfEnr %@T@/ﬁféﬁfﬁ
L0 ()
PUMPS:
Name Power Type Capacity
1 | Low Service,,......
2 | Low Service........
3 | Low Service........ :
4 | High Service. ...... LrerlEss S el & f&?‘f"a’fﬂfﬁ?ﬁf fRiey S e /-2
5 | High Service.......
6 | High Service.......
H Wash. Water. ......
STORAGE: Purified Water:
. Type Capacity " Construction Covered Surface Drain Qutlets
| [ eralEd........ 20 Cee Sz
2
3
4
Yy L e - e (YT T T 1) RO U SS
LABORATORY TESTS: Chemical:
Alk. Hardness. ... e Chiorine pH CTurbidity e,
LABORATORY TESTS: Bacteriological:
Presumptive. e e Partially Confirmed. Confirmed Total Countu e e e

RECORDS;




SQURCE: Miscelianeous:

INTAKE: Description:
s T
£O° L CkeER

gohed To £

AERATION: Description:

Forced advelty - 47 Traped

&5 75 .S;ﬁ,}} fxgy ey

MEXING CHAMBERS:

Type Capacity Detention Velocity ft./sec. Provision for Draining

i

2
SEDIMENTATION BASINS:

Constriction . Capacity Datention Dimensions Cleaning

S TP e Rt LTEdE Laliom.
]

3
FILTERS:

Size

Rate Controller.

Valves.__.

Rate of Flow Gauge..

Capacity......&ﬁjégﬁjﬁ’ﬁl ?fb"f@/

Normal Rate F o@ﬂﬁ?

Wash Water Tank

....... Wash Water Pump

Gravel...........

Sand

Underdrain System




IMPROVEMENTS-

PLANT OPERATION: Description, Difficulties:

SAMPLES: Provision for Collection:
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CROSS CONNECTIONS:

INSPECTIONS: Date, Name: REPORTS: Date, Name:



Ali Trunzo

Subject: FW: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project
Attachments: pipe_wells.pdf

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

From: Lepper, Erin

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 1:12 PM

To: Tomlin, Ken

Cc: Vitello, Diane

Subject: Fwd: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Franklin, Dorothy" <dorothy.franklin@dnr.mo.gov>
To: "Lepper, Erin" <Erin.Lepper@dnr.mo.gov>
Subject: FW: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

Erin,

Usually these projects get sent through multiple departments to look for possible impacts of the
project. I'm not sure if this particular pipeline is being routed yet for review or not since the request
below to SLRO came from drinking water program and Everett Baker. I’'m not sure now who is handling
these but assume it is someone from the Director’s office still so thought we might want to make sure

their request is getting circulated everywhere it should be.

Dorothy Franklin

St. Louis Regional Office Director

Missouri Department of Natural Resources
7545 S. Lindbergh, Suite 210

St. Louis, MO 63125

PH(314)416-2960

FAX(314)416-2970
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Ali Trunzo

Subject: RE: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tomlin, Ken" <ken.tomlin@dnr.mo.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017

To: "Tiffany Anders" <T.Anders@gaiconsultants.com>

Cc: "Vitello, Diane" <Diane.Vitello@dnr.mo.gov>

Subject: FW: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

Ms. Anders — in case this has not been forwarded to you. There will be a follow-up e-mail with
additional information also. Please let me know if questions and thanks-
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4:12 PM

To: Lepper, Erin

Cc: Vitello, Diane; Jaafari, Maher; Baker, Everett

Subject: RE: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

FYI — Please forward as appropriate.

Attached is a copy of the well log for the Portage des Sioux well. The log shows up to five feet of a
silty/clay layer on the surface that overlies sand (drillers are required to report layers in increments of
five feet, so the silty clay may be less than five feet thick). I’'ve also attached the assessment report for
this well. There are other wells in close proximity to the route.

I'll see if | can dig up well logs and related info for these other wells in a follow-up e-mail. Thanks,
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

Usually these projects get sent through multiple departments to look for possible
impacts of the project. I'm not sure if this particular pipeline is being routed yet for
review or not since the request below to SLRO came from drinking water program and
Everett Baker. I’'m not sure now who is handling these but assume it is someone from
the Director’s office still so thought we might want to make sure their request is getting
circulated everywhere it should be.

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

Breathe Safe, Stop Vehicle Idling.

Learn more at dnr.mo.gov/pub2354.pdf

From: Baker, Everett

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 11:31 AM

To: Franklin, Dorothy

Cc: Jaafari, Maher

Subject: FW: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

| am forwarding this email train to you to make you aware of a proposed construction
project in your region. Maher was first contacted in October but was going to be out of
the office and asked me if | would help. | made some preliminary comments and talked
to Ms. Matthews on the telephone. At that time they were proposing a pipeline that
would extend deeply into St Charles County and cross the Missouri River south of I-70
but said the plan was somewhat tentative. Since then | received a telephone call and
email from a Ms. Anders with a new proposed and hopefully firmer plan (attached) so
Maher and | decided that it was time to involve the region. | do not know where the

2



company is on applying for land disturbance, 404 or 401 permits but it is probably time
to remind them these permits have to be obtained. Do you know of any other permits
that might be required?

From a drinking water standpoint the well a Portage Des Sioux looks to be the only well
that will be impacted unless there are some public wells that | have missed. If there are
please let us know. The pipeline will probably have little impact on the Portage Des
Sioux well but | would feel more confident with more information. Could you have
someone look in the region’s files and see if you have more information on the
construction of this well? | am most interested in the depth of soil over the aquafer and
in the depth of the protective outer casing of the well. If you do not have more
information on the well perhaps one of your staff could contact the system to see if they
have more information. We would certainly appreciate any other comments that you
may have concerning the proposed project.

From: Jaafari, Maher

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Baker, Everett

Subject: RE: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

Ill call you tomorrow after 8:30. Thanks

From: Baker, Everett

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 10:27 AM

To: Jaafari, Maher

Subject: FW: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

| received a call from Ms. Anders concerning this issue. They are going to dig within
1,400 feet of the Portage de Sioux water supply well. The well is an alluvial well with a
total depth of 116 feet and a yield of 250 gpm. The public water system supply map and
data sheet tells me that the well has a casing depth of 106 feet which must be the inner
casing depth and not the protective outer casing. | assume the grouted outer casing is
around 20 feet in depth. | have no data on whether there are any protective clay or soil
layers between the surface and the well formation or of the hydraulic gradient of the
groundwater in the area. The pipeline people tell me that they will install a cover over
the pipeline of 7 feet which means they well be digging a trench that is around 10 feet
deep. | do not think that the pipeline trench will affect the yield of the well but it could
leave it more vulnerable to contamination. It is hard to say without more information on
the well. Ms. Anders does need us to reply to her.

From: Tiffany Anders [mailto: T.Anders@gaiconsultants.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 11:38 AM

To: Baker, Everett

Cc: Jaafari, Maher

Subject: RE: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

Mr. Baker,

| am following up on my colleague’s email and your response back in October regarding
the proposed natural gas pipeline in St. Charles and St. Louis Counties. | also recently
spoke with the Wellhead Protection Program’s Kyle Rollins who said Ken Tomlin may be
the local MDNR contact; | have reached out to Mr. Tomlin by phone and have been



unable to reach him. In the meantime, | also wanted to circle back to you now that we
have more information from the pipeline company, Spire.

The attached figure displays Spire’s currently proposed pipeline location at the
Mississippi River and Missouri River; these river crossings are planned to be constructed
by horizontal directional drill (HDD) method. No water supply intakes were located
within 3 miles downstream of the river HDD crossings. However, the Mississippi River
HDD location is currently proposed 2.5 miles upstream of the Portage Des Sioux Water
Plant. MDNR public data suggests this Water Plant includes an active water

well. Additionally, as the proposed pipeline route heads east-southeast from the
Mississippi River HDD crossing, pipeline construction methods will be a typical depth to
cover of five feet in ag fields where the construction workspace passes about 1,450 feet
south of the Water Plant. This is within the MDNR’s standard 0.5-mile buffer zone of a
public water source.

At this time, GAl on behalf of Spire, would like to know if there are any public water
concerns with the locations of either HDD drill or the within the 0.5 mile buffer of the
Water Plant. Based on our research at this time, MDNR information suggests alluvial
recharge at the Mississippi River typically occurs with high flows stages of the river
where groundwater moves from bedrock to the alluvium. Given the distance and depth
(well below river bottom) of the HDDs and shallow construction at the 0.5 mile buffer of
the Water Plant, are there any MDNR crossing restrictions for these areas as currently
proposed?

Thank you for your time. | look forward to hearing back from and will be available by
phone or email.

Best,
Tiffany

Tiffany Anders
Project Environmental Specialist

GAI Consultants
2800 Post Oak Boulevard, Suite 4100, Houston, TX 77056

D 346.231.7172 | M 281.382.0427 | gaiconsultants.com | E

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication contains confidential information belonging to the sender and may be legally
privileged. This communication is solely for the use of its intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, inform the
sender of the error and remove this email from your system. If this transmission includes any technical information, design data,
and/or recommendations, they are provided only as a matter of convenience and may not be used for final design and/or
construction.

From: Baker, Everett [mailto:Everett.Baker@dnr.mo.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 11:17 AM

To: Jaafari, Maher <maher.jaafari@dnr.mo.gov>; Erin Matthews
<erin.matthews@gaiconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

| can only speak to the concerns the department may have concerning public drinking
water systems. Other environmental concerns about the pipe line and crossings must be
answered by other programs within the department. As with any construction project
our biggest concern is its proximity to water supply sources and facilities. The city of St.
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Charles has wells in the Missouri/Mississippi River alluvium in the general vicinity of
where the pipe line seems to be crossing the Missouri River. A water supply line from St.
Louis to St. Charles crosses the Missouri River near St. Charles and provides over half of
the water used by St. Charles. For exact locations you should talk to the city of St.
Charles. St. Charles County PWSD #2 also has wells in the Missouri River Alluvium. The
wells are located south of St. Charles on the west side of the river near the Weldon
Springs Conservation Area. Again for more exact location you should contact the water
district.

We do not have specific concerns about horizontal directional drilling of river crossings
other than the holes dug to drill or access the new crossing. If HDD is used to construct
part of the pipeline the mud used during drilling can plug portions of the alluvial aquafer
and affect well yield. Again this depends on proximity.

From: Jaafari, Maher

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 11:50 AM

To: 'Erin Matthews'

Cc: Baker, Everett; Jaafari, Maher

Subject: RE: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

Erin,

I’'m reviewing your request and I’ll let you know as soon as possible. However, I'll be out
of the office for a week. Therefore, | copied Mr. Everett Baker who can provide you
with an answer while I’'m out of the office. Please let me know if you have more
question.

Thank you

Maher Jaafari, P.E., Chief

Infrastructure Permits and Engineering Section
Public Drinking Water Branch

Water Protection Program

Missouri Department of Natural Resources
(573) 751-1127

From: Erin Matthews [mailto:erin.matthews@gaiconsultants.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 12:04 PM

To: Jaafari, Maher

Subject: Drinking Water Concerns - Natural Gas Pipeline Project

Hello,

I am working on a FERC filing for a proposed natural gas pipeline project that is
anticipated to cross the Mississippi River in St. Charles County and the Missouri River in
St. Louis County via horizontal directional drills (HDD). I've noticed that the Mississippi
and Missouri Rivers are designated as drinking water supply streams and I've located
one water well for the Portage Des Sioux Public Water Treatment Facility 2.5-miles
downstream of the Project’s crossing of the Mississippi River. No public source water
areas were located downstream of the Project’s crossing of the Missouri River. The HDD
contingency plan is currently being drafted and we are continuing our coordination for
applicable state and federal permits for the Project, however does the public water
supply department typically have additional concerns with the HDDs under the rivers?

5



Thanks for your assistance,

Erin M. Matthews
Project Environmental Specialist

GAI Consultants, Inc.
385 East Waterfront Drive, Homestead, PA 15120-5005
T 412.476.2000 | D 412.399.5251 | M 724.322.2731 | gaiconsultants.com | E

* Please update your records with my new direct telephone number

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
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Date: 01/23/2017

Project / Admin. No.: E160438.00

Call From:  Tiffany Anders

Company:  GAI Consultants

Phone No.: 346.231.7172

call To:  Everett Baker, Public Drinking Water Program

Company:  Missouri Department of Natural Resources

Phone No.:  573.751.1300

Subject:  Portage Des Sioux Water Plant and HDD Crossings

cc: Lori Ferry

Summary of Discussion, Decisions, and Commitments:

Ms. Anders spoke with Ms. Everett Baker of MDNR Public Drinking Water Program to confirm if he and Mr. Mahar
Jaafari received our email communication follow-up on January 17, 2017 regarding the location of Spire’s HDD
crossings and construction within the 0.5-mile buffer of the Portage Des Sioux water plant. Mr. Baker confirmed he
saw the email and we are to await response from Mr. Jaafari. Mr. Baker’s initial impressions after reviewing the
email were that HDD crossings were far enough away from public water sources, however, he was going to take a
closer look at the Portage Des Sioux water plant location and potential for recharge impacts.
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GAI Consultants, Inc.-Chicago Office T 331.301.2001

[ 2300 Cabot Drive, Suite 395
Lisle, Tllinois 60532-4644

gai consultants

April 21, 2017

Ms. Judith Deel

Missouri State Historic Preservation Office
1101 Riverside Drive

Jefferson City, Missouri 65101

Re: Spire STL Pipeline Project; St. Charles and St. Louis Counties, Missouri
Submittal of Technical Report - Phase II Archaeological Testing at Site 235C2219
SHPO Log #: 061-MLT-16

Dear Ms. Deel:

On behalf of Spire STL Pipeline LLC (“Spire”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Spire Inc., GAI Consultants,
Inc. ("GAI") is submitting for your review and comment the enclosed report on Phase II Archaeological
Testing at Site 235C2219, located within the proposed Spire STL Pipeline Project ("Project”) in

St. Charles County, Missouri.

Spire is seeking authorization from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission pursuant to Section 7(c)
of the Natural Gas Act to construct and operate the proposed Project, located in Scott, Greene, and
Jersey Counties, Illinois, and in St. Charles and St. Louis Counties, Missouri. The total length of the
Project pipelines will be approximately 104 kilometers (km) (65 miles [mi]), of which 31.43 km

(19.53 mi) are in Missouri.

Site 235C2219 was identified during GAI's Phase I survey of the Project in 2016, and was further
investigated during supplemental Phase I work in 2017. The results of Phase I investigations of the site
are included in a Phase I report (Scuoteguazza et al. 2017a), which has been reviewed by your office
(review letter dated March 23, 2017), and in a Phase I addendum report (Scuoteguazza et al. 2017b),
which will be submitted for your review in April 2017. Based on the results of Phase I survey

Site 235C2219 consists of the remains of a multicomponent Middle Archaic to Mississippian period
occupation on a low terrace above the Mississippi River floodplain, with maximum dimensions of

134 x 515 meters (m) (441 x 1688 feet [ft]).

Subsequent to completion of Phase I studies, Spire revised the Project Limit of Disturbance (LOD) to
cross the narrow, central portion of the site. At Spire’s request, GAI conducted Phase II testing of
Site 23SC2219 in March 2017. The Phase II Area of Potential Effect (APE) consisted of the generally
27.4-m (90-ft) wide pipeline LOD, expanding to a maximum of 50 m (165 ft) in an area of additional
temporary workspace adjacent to Weber Lake Road. Proposed Project impacts within the APE will
include excavation of an approximately 2.1-m (7-ft) wide pipe trench to a depth of approximately
3.0 m (10 ft) below ground surface along the pipeline centerline, as well as topsoil stripping in the
agricultural field, vehicular traffic and equipment laydown, and road boring within the additional
temporary workspace adjacent to Weber Lake Road.

Based on the results of Phase II testing, the portion of Site 235C2219 located within the Project APE
has moderate integrity and a low research potential. It is concluded that archaeological investigations
conducted to date have exhausted the site’s information potential within the Phase II Project APE.
Portions of the site outside the Project APE could provide additional important information and may be
eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places, under Criterion D. However, no further
work is recommended for the site within the Phase II APE.

© 2017 GAI Consultants gaiconsultants.com
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GAI, on behalf of Spire, is requesting your review and concurrence of the attached technical report
presenting the Phase II archaeological testing results and recommendations for Site 23SC2219 within

the Project APE.

We look forward to continuing to work with you on this Project. Please contact Mr. Eric Scuoteguazza
at 412.399.5188 or e.scuoteguazza@gaiconsultants.com, if there are questions regarding this report.

Sincerely,
GAI Consultants, Inc.

Eric P. Scuoteguazza, M.A., M.B.A., RPA
Senior Manager, Cultural Resources

o ersd.

Lori M. Ferry
Environmental Project Manager

EPS:LMF/djz

Attachment: Technical Report Phase II Archaeological Testing at Site 23SC2219, Spire STL
Pipeline Project, St. Charles and St. Louis Counties, Missouri

References

Scuoteguazza, E. P., R. B. Duncan, J. Glenn, A. Hood, M. Mooney, S. Pugh-Rose, E. Tidlow, and E.

Williams

2017a Technical Report, Phase I Archaeological Survey, Spire STL Pjpeline Project, St. Charles and
St. Louis Counties, Missouri. Prepared by GAI Consultants, Inc., Aurora, Illinois, for Spire, Inc.

Scuoteguazza, E. P., L. Arco, A. Hood, S. Pugh-Rose, and S. Williams

2017b Technical Report — Addendum I, Phase I Archaeological Survey, Spire STL Pipeline Project,
St. Charles and St. Louis Counties, Missouri. Prepared by GAI Consultants, Inc., Aurora, Illinois, for

Spire, Inc.

© 2017 GAI Consultants

gaiconsultants.com



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
Submittal of Architectural and Historical Resources Addendum Reconnaissance Survey
Report

SHPO Log #: 061-MLT-16

Dear Ms. Deel:

Spire STL Pipeline LLC (“Spire™), a wholly owned subsidiary of Spire Inc., is seeking authorization from
FERC pursuant to Section 7(c) of the Natural Gas Act to construct and operate the proposed Spire STL
Pipeline Project (Project) located in Scott, Greene, and Jersey Counties, Illinois, and St. Charles and
St. Louis Counties, Missouri.

The proposed Project will consist of approximately 65 miles of new, greenfield, 24-inch-diameter steel
pipeline in two segments. The first segment (referred to as the “24-inch pipeline” portion of the
Project) will originate at a new interconnect with the Rockies Express Pipeline LLC (*"REX") pipeline in
Scott County, Illinois and extend approximately 59 miles through Greene and Jersey Counties in Illinois
before crossing the Mississippi River and extending east through St. Charles County, Missouri. The
24-inch pipeline then crosses the Missouri River into St. Louis County, Missouri, and terminates at a
new interconnect with Laclede Gas Company ("LGC"). The second segment of new, greenfield pipeline
(referred to as the “North County Extension”), will consist of a 24-inch-diameter steel pipeline which
will extend approximately six miles from the LGC interconnect through the northern portion of St. Louis
County and terminate at a new interconnect with Enable Mississippi River Transmission, LLC ("Enable
MRT") and LGC. The total length of the Project pipeline will be approximately 65 miles. The overall
design capacity of the Project pipeline is expected to be 400,000 dekatherms per day. No compression
will be required. The Project also includes the construction of three new metering and regulating
stations that provide interconnects with (1) REX in Illinois, (2) LGC in Missouri, and (3) Enable MRT
and LGC in Missouri.

The APE for the survey accounts for areas of physical disturbance (direct impacts), as well as potential
visual impacts (indirect impacts) introduced by the proposed Project. The direct APE for architectural
studies is defined related to the construction right-of-way, aboveground facilities, and access roads.
The indirect impact APE is defined as the viewshed from the proposed construction right-of-way,
aboveground pipeline facilities, and access roads related to the Project.

GAI previously identified 54 architectural and historical resources for the Spire STL Pipeline Project,
summarized in a report submitted to the MOSHPO on January 26, 2017. The addendum survey
resulted in the identification of 12 additional architectural and historical resources in St. Louis County,
Missouri. Of the 12 newly identified architectural and historical resources, one (GAI-65/Villa Gesu
Covenant) is recommended eligible for NRHP listing under Criteria C. No impacts to the resource
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related to the proposed Project are anticipated. The remaining identified architectural and historical
resources lack sufficient integrity and/or significance to be recommended eligible for NRHP listing.

GAlI, on behalf of Spire, is requesting your review and concurrence of the attached report presenting
the architectural results and recommendations for the Project.

We look forward to continuing to work with you on this Project. Please contact Eric Scuoteguazza at
(412) 399-5188 or e.scuoteguazza@gaiconsultants.com, if there are questions regarding this report.

Sincerely,
GAI Consultants, Inc.

Eric P. Scuoteguazza, M.A., M.B.A., RPA
Senior Manager, Cultural Resources

o ersd.

Lori M. Ferry
Environmental Project Manager

EPS/LMF

Attachment:  Architectural and Historical Resources Reconnaissance Report; Spire STL
Pipeline Project; St. Charles and St. Louis Counties, Missouri
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April 21, 2017

Ms. Judith Deel

Missouri State Historic Preservation Office
1101 Riverside Drive

Jefferson City, Missouri 65101

Re: Submittal of Technical Report - Addendum 1
Phase | Archaeological Survey
SHPO Log #: 061-MLT-16
Spire STL Pipeline Project
St. Charles and St. Louis Counties, Missouri

Dear Ms. Deel:

Spire STL Pipeline LLC (“Spire™), a wholly owned subsidiary of Spire Inc., is seeking authorization from
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission pursuant to Section 7(c) of the Natural Gas Act to construct
and operate the proposed Spire STL Pipeline Project (“Project”) located in Scott, Greene, and Jersey
Counties, lllinois, and St. Charles and St. Louis Counties, Missouri. The total length of the Project
pipelines will be approximately 65 miles, of which 19.53 miles are in Missouri.

GAI Consultants, Inc. (“GAI”) conducted a supplemental Phase | archaeological survey in February and
March 2017 to survey (1) alternative Project alignments surveyed to avoid impacts to archaeological
sites that may meet the requirements for listing in the National Register of Historic Places (“NRHP”);
(2) parcels where survey permission has been granted since the initial Phase | field session concluded
in December 2016, and; (3) the 6-mile-long alignment of the proposed North County Extension
pipeline. The Area of Potential Effect (“APE™) for the supplemental archaeological investigations was
defined as the area of ground disturbance anticipated for the construction activities. For the purposes
of the supplemental Phase | archaeological survey, the APE consisted of a 300-foot-wide study corridor
centered on the proposed pipeline route for both the 24-inch pipeline and the North County Extension,
a 100-foot- wide study corridor for proposed access roads, and the footprint of the workspace needed
for staging areas, cathodic protection groundbeds, and horizontal directional drill (“HDD”) bore
pits/pull-back areas.

The total APE for the Missouri portion of the Project was 317.15 hectares (783.7 acres). Of this,
51.48 hectares (127.2 acres) was surveyed during the supplemental Phase | investigation in February
and March 2017, 183.35 hectares (453.08 acres) was previously surveyed, and 65.5 hectares
(161.87 acres) was not surveyed due to land access restrictions or avoidance via HDD.

In total, five archaeological sites and nine isolated finds were identified during supplemental Phase |
survey of the Missouri APE. Sites 235C2218 and 23SC2219 may meet the requirements for listing in the
NRHP. Based on current Project design plans, Site 23SC2218 is located outside the construction
right-of-way and will not be impacted by the proposed Project. Therefore, GAl recommends no further
work at Site 23SC2218. A Phase 11 eligibility evaluation was conducted at Site 23SC2219 in March
2017, the results of which will be submitted to the Missouri State Historic Preservation Office under
separate cover. The remaining sites (235C2213, 23SL2403, and 23SL524) are recommended Not
Eligible, and no further work is recommended. The nine isolated finds are all recommended Not Eligible
for the NRHP. Two sites that may meet the requirements for NRHP listing (Sites 235C2215 and
235C2216) identified during the initial Phase | survey for the Project are not located within the
construction right-of-way and will not be impacted.

gaiconsultants.com
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GAl, on behalf of Spire, is requesting your review and concurrence of the attached addendum technical
report presenting the archaeological results and recommendations for the Project.

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

Eop i

Eric P. Scuoteguazza, M.A., M.B.A., RPA
Senior Manager, Cultural Resources

Fonkr Joand

Lori M. Ferry
Environmental Project Manager

EPS:LMF/gmg

Attachments: Attachment 1 (Technical Report - Addendum I, Phase | Archaeological
Survey) and Attachment 2 (Section 106 Survey Memo)

gaiconsultants.com
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April 10, 2016

Ms. Judith Deel

Compliance Coordinator

Missouri State Historic Preservation Office
1101 Riverside Drive

Jefferson City, Missouri 65101

Re: Unanticipated Discoveries Plan for Cultural Resources
Spire STL Pipeline LLC
Spire STL Pipeline
St. Charles and St. Louis Counties, Missouri

Dear Ms. Deel:

Spire STL Pipeline LLC ("Spire”) is in the planning stages of the Spire STL Pipeline (“Project”), located in Scott,
Greene, and Jersey Counties in Illinois and in St. Charles and St. Louis Counties in Missouri. Spire retained GAI
Consultants, Inc. to conduct required cultural resources studies. Construction and operation of the proposed
Project will be regulated by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“*Commission”) among other regulatory
agencies.

On October 28, 2016, Spire had provided the Missouri State Historic Preservation Office with the Project’s
Unanticipated Discoveries Plan for Cultural Resources in Missouri. Spire has revised the Unanticipated Discoveries
Plan for Cultural Resources in Missouri, based on the Commission’s and Missouri State Historic Preservation
Office’s comments to the previous submission. I have enclosed a copy of that revised plan for your review and for
your files.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. If you have any questions regarding this submission, please feel
free to contact me at 412.399.5188, or by e-mail at e.scuoteguazza@gaiconsultants.com.

Sincerely,
GAI Consultants, Inc.

Senior Cultural Resources Manager

Attachment: Unanticipated Discoveries Plan for Cultural Resources in Missouri

gaiconsultants.com
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UNANTICIPATED DISCOVERIES PLAN FOR CULTURAL RESOURCES IN MISSOURI

gaiconsultants.com
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Acronyms and Abbreviations

FERC Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
MDNR Missouri Department of Natural Resources
MO SHPO Missouri State Historic Preservation Office
NHPA National Historic Preservation Association
NRHP National Register of Historic Places

Project Spire STL Pipeline Project

SHPO State Historic Preservation Office

Spire Spire STL Pipeline LLC

uDP Unanticipated Discoveries Plan

Spire STL Pipeline LLC | Unanticipated Discoveries Plan for Cultural Resources in Missouri
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Unanticipated Discoveries Plan for Cultural
Resources in Missouri

This Unanticipated Discoveries Plan (“UDP”) details the procedures that will be implemented by Spire STL Pipeline
LLC (“Spire”) and its contractors to handle the unanticipated discovery of cultural resources that may be
encountered during construction of the proposed Spire STL Pipeline Project (“Project”). This plan was developed
in accordance with 36CFR800.13 (Post-Review Discovery clause), 36CFR Part 61 Professional Qualifications
Standards, as well as the following regulations:

e The Missouri Department of Natural Resources’ (MDNR) Guidelines for Archaeological Survey and Reports
(MDNR No Date); and

e  Missouri Revised Statute 194.400 through 194.410 (Unmarked Human Burial Sites)

All construction work force members have the responsibility to monitor construction sites for potential
archaeological remains throughout construction. Archaeological remains consist of man-made objects or features
greater than 50 years of age. These remains include, but are not limited to, items such as artifacts (e.g., stone
flakes, stone tools, ceramics, glass, architectural material), fire pits, building foundations, and human remains. If,
during the course of construction, potential archaeological remains are identified, the Environmental or Chief
Inspector will immediately halt work in the vicinity (minimum of 25 feet) of the potential find. The Environmental
Inspector will notify the Spire Environmental Project Manager. Work in the immediate area of the discovery will
not resume until treatment of the discovery has been completed.

The Spire Environmental Project Manager will notify the Missouri State Historic Preservation Office (“MO SHPQO”)
and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC”), and will hire an archaeological consultant who will
evaluate the site and provide an immediate verbal recommendation to Spire, the FERC, and the MO SHPO
regarding the eligibility status of the site, in accordance with state and federal guidelines. Spire’s Environmental
Manager will continue to consult with the FERC and MO SHPO, as per the requirements of Section 106 of the
National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (“NHPA”). If the discovery is determined to be Native American in origin,
FERC will contact tribal representatives that requested to be consulting parties. Communications, such as
consultation, transmittals, and reports, may be provided via e-mail, as appropriate and acceptable to each agency.
Contact information for the various agencies is listed below:

Spire STL Pipeline LLC | Unanticipated Discoveries Plan for Cultural Resources in Missouri 1
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Environmental Inspector
To be determined

Chief Inspector
To be determined

Spire Environmental Project Manager
Russell English

Spire, Inc.

700 Market Street

St. Louis, Missouri 63101
314-956-5221
russell.english@SpireEnergy.com

Spire Project Manager

Russell English

Spire, Inc.

700 Market Street

St. Louis, Missouri 63101
314-956-5221
russell.english@SpireEnergy.com

MO SHPO

Ms. Judith Deel, Compliance Coordinator
Missouri Department of Natural Resources
State Historic Preservation Office

P.0.Box 176

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0176
573-751-7862

judith.deel@dnr.mo.gov

MDNR

Ms. Heather Gibb

Missouri Department of Natural Resources
State Historic Preservation Office

P.O. Box 176

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0176
573-751-4589

heather.gibb@dnr.mo.gov

FERC

Laurie Boros, Archaeologist

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 1% Street NE

Room 1A

Washington, D.C. 20426

202-502-8046

laurie.boros@ferc.gov

St Charles County Police Department
101 Sheriff Dierker Court

O'Fallon, Missouri 63366
636-949-3000

St Louis County Police Department
7900 Forsyth Blvd

St. Louis, Missouri 63105
636-529-8210

Spire STL Pipeline LLC | Unanticipated Discoveries Plan for Cultural Resources in Missouri
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If the unanticipated discovery is determined to be ineligible for inclusion in the National Register of Historic Places
(“NRHP”), Spire will proceed with construction following written concurrence from the MO SHPO and approval
from FERC. If the site is determined to be potentially eligible for inclusion in the NRHP, additional work, such as a
Determination of Eligibility or Data Recovery, will be performed as required/approved by the MO SHPO and FERC.
Further construction work at the site will be suspended until all criteria of Section 106 of the NHPA and other
related federal and state regulations have been successfully completed. Construction activities will be kept a
minimum of 25 feet from the site (dependent on the site type, location, construction design, and agency
consultation) and separated from the site by temporary fencing.

In the event that human remains are discovered during construction, the Environmental or Chief Inspector will
immediately halt work and notify the Spire Environmental Project Manager, the local law enforcement agency,
and the MO SHPO. The Environmental Inspector will ensure that human remains are protected from further
damage, intrusion, or removal until proper examinations can be performed. Provision for security to protect
suspected burials from vandalism will be taken, including monitoring of the area. Discovery of human remains
should not be made public, including but not limited to, conversations with local residents, posting on social
media, or communication with news outlets. Construction activities including vehicle traffic will be kept a
minimum of 25 feet from the remains (dependent on the location, construction design, and agency consultation)
and separated by temporary fencing. If remains are found not to be of recent origin, the Spire Environmental
Project Manager will contact the MO SHPO and FERC to ensure that relevant laws are followed. As soon as a
determination has been made that the human remains are Native American, Spire will contact appropriate tribal
representatives for the region in which the remains were found. If the remains are not Native American and not
associated with a crime scene, guidance in National Register Bulletin 41: Guidelines for Evaluating and Registering
Cemeteries and Burial Places (Potter and Boland 1992) will be taken into account. A reasonable attempt will be
made to identify the next of kin. Spire’s Environmental Manager will notify FERC of the situation and will continue
to keep FERC informed as to the progress of further consultation. Spire will attempt to redesign the Project to
avoid impact to the human remains. Only if avoidance is not possible will Spire proceed with removal of the human
remains.

If the unanticipated discovery of human remains is determined by the MO SHPO and FERC to be ineligible for
inclusion in the NRHP, Spire will proceed with coordinating the proper removal of the remains through
cooperation from the local police, the medical examiner, the MO SHPO, and FERC. Only after the human remains
have been properly removed from the site should construction of the pipeline facilities in the site area be resumed.

Under no circumstances should human remains be removed from the site without completing all permitting and
coordination processes with the local police, the medical examiner, the MO SHPO, Native American
representatives as appropriate, and FERC. Further work at the site will be suspended until all criteria of Section
106 of the NHPA and other related state and federal regulations have been successfully completed.

Spire STL Pipeline LLC | Unanticipated Discoveries Plan for Cultural Resources in Missouri 3
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1.1 References

Potter E.W. and B.M. Boland. 1992. National Register Bulletin 41: Guidelines for Evaluating and Registering
Cemeteries and Burial Places. U.S. Department of the Interior, National Park Service. Washington, D.C.

Missouri Department of Natural Resources (MDNR). No Date. Guidelines for Archaeological Survey and Reports.
Missouri Department of Natural Resources, State Historic Preservation Office, St. Louis. Accessed

electronically, September 2016, http://dnr.mo.gov/shpo/sectionrev.htm.
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March 28, 2017

Ms. Judith Deel

Compliance Coordinator

Missouri State Historic Preservation Office
1101 Riverside Drive

Jefferson City, MO 65101

Re: Supplemental Information (Docket No. CP17-40)
Spire STL Pipeline LLC
Spire STL Pipeline Project
Scott, Greene, and Jersey Counties, lllinois
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
pipeline”) originating at an interconnection with the Rockies Express Pipeline LLC (“REX”) pipeline in
Scott County, lllinois; extending down through Greene and Jersey counties in lllinois before crossing
the Mississippi River and extending east into St. Charles County, Missouri, crossing the Missouri River
and tying into an existing pipeline in St. Louis County, Missouri that is currently owned and operated by
Laclede Gas Company (“LGC”) (referred to as “Line 880"). Line 880 consisted of approximately seven
miles of existing 20-inch-diameter steel pipeline. As part of the proposed Project, Spire was planning
on modifying Line 880 before placing it in to interstate service. The Project also included the
construction of minor aboveground metering and regulating (“M&R”) stations. On January 26, 2017,
Spire filed an application with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC”) for a Certificate of
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
with Enable Mississippi River Transmission (“Enable MRT”). Spire plans to file an amended application
with FERC in April 2017. GAI Consultants, Inc. (“GAI”), on behalf of Spire, is submitting supplemental
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
County, lllinois and extend approximately 59 miles through Greene and Jersey Counties in lllinois
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
overall design capacity of the Project pipeline is expected to be 400,000 dekatherms per day (“Dth/d”).
No compression will be required. The Project also includes the construction of three new M&R stations
that provide interconnects with (1) REX in lllinois, (2) LGC in Missouri, and (3) Enable MRT and LGC in
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

= July 22, 2016 - National Environmental Policy Act (“NEPA”) process began (initiation of FERC
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

On behalf of Spire, we’d like to take this opportunity to invite the Missouri State Historic
Preservation Office to provide comments regarding the Project as it will be amended. We
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
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@Jm Missouri Department of .o

& (| NATURAL RESOURCES

Eric R. Greitens, Governor Carol S. Comer, Director

March 23, 2017

Eric P. Scuoteguazza

GAI Consultants, Inc.

1444 Farnsworth Avenue, Suite 303
Aurora, lliinois 60505

Re: Spire STL Pipeline Project (FERC) St. Charles & St. Louis Counties, Missouri

Dear Mr. Scuoteguazza:

Thank you for submitting information on the above referenced project for our review pursuant to Section
106 of the National Historic Preservation Act (P.L. 89-665, as amended) and the Advisory Council on
Historic Preservation's regulation 36 CFR Part 800, which requires identification and evaluation of cultural
resources.

We have reviewed the January 2017 draft reports entitled detailing the results of the Phase |
archaeological survey and historic architectural survey. Based on this review we have the following
comments:

» Please be consistent with the site descriptions by including in all transects; the percentage of
visibility; if shovel tests were conducted and, if so, how many and what the results were (piow
zone, intact, to what depth); if the site boundaries extend outside of the right-of-way, at least
estimate how much additional site area might be beyond project boundaries.

e Figures 1.2 and 6.1 are referenced for each site. Please include the sheet number. It would also
be most useful to include a map showing the site in relation to the project in the site description
section.

e The maps attached to the site forms must use the official trinomial, not the field designation.
Artifact illustrations and/or photographs should be included in the site descriptions and with the
site forms.

e 23SC2213 - how far outside of the right of way might this site extend? If only a small portion,
then the recommendation for not eligible may be defended.

e 23SC2218 - states that this site exhibits intact integrity. Was this determined by shovel tests? If
so, how deep? Was there intact cultural material below the plow zone?

e 23SC2219 - it is more appropriate to state the historic component does not have the potential to
contribute to the possible eligibility of the site.

e 23S8C2215 - states that this site exhibits intact integrity. Was this determined by shovel tests? If
so, how deep? Was there intact cultural material below the plow zone? Provide documentation
to support the statement that there is a potential for deeply buried deposits.

e 235C2211 - Was shovel testing conducted to determine evidence or presence of features?

e 23SC5 - Were additional historic records reviewed to determine if the mapped location of the trail
is accurate? What changes or alterations to the landform have occurred?

e« 23SL157 — it is more accurate to state that there is no evidence of the site within the project area,
and that there will be no effect.

e 23SL158 - it is more accurate to state that there is no evidence of the site within the project area,
and that there will be no effect.

e GAI-02 - will require additional context before a determination of eligibility can be made.

W
e
Recycled paper



e GAI-03 — More and better photographs are needed for this farmstead, as well as a more detailed
explanation for why the recommendation is for not eligible.
e GI-09 and GAI-33 — More and better photographs, as well as more documentation of the

surrounding subdivision will be required in order to determine if these properties are eligible or
not.

We look forward to the opportunity to review a revised draft of these documents. If you have any
questions, please write Judith Deel at State Historic Preservation Office, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City,
Missouri 65102 or call 573/751-7862. Please be sure to include the SHPO Log Number (061-MLT-16) on
all future correspondence or inquiries relating to this project. ’

Sincerely,
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE

Toni M. Prawl, Ph.D. |
Director and Deputy State
Historic Preservation Officer
TMP:jd

¢ Laurie Boros, FERC
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March 28, 2017

Ms. Audrey Beres

Policy Coordinator

Missouri Department of Conservation
2901 West Truman Boulevard
Jefferson City, Missouri 65109

Re: Supplemental Information (Docket No. CP17-40)
Spire STL Pipeline LLC
Spire STL Pipeline Project
St. Charles and St. Louis Counties, Missouri

Dear Ms. Beres:

In June 2016, Spire Pipeline LLC (Spire) initiated consultation with your office regarding their intent to
construct, own, and operate the proposed Spire STL Pipeline Project (Project) which consisted of
approximately 59 miles of new, greenfield, 24-inch-diameter steel pipeline (referred to as the “24-inch
pipeline”), originating at an interconnection with the Rockies Express Pipeline LLC (REX) pipeline in
Scott County, Illinois; extending down through Greene and Jersey counties in Illinois before crossing
the Mississippi River and extending east into St. Charles County, Missouri, crossing the Missouri River
and tying into an existing pipeline in St. Louis County, Missouri that is currently owned and operated by
Laclede Gas Company (LGC) (referred to as “Line 880"). Line 880 consisted of approximately seven
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
Public Convenience and Necessity for the Project) (Docket No. CP17-40-000).

On March 15, 2017, Spire filed a “Preliminary Notification of Preferred Route Change” with FERC,
indicating that the Spire no longer plans to modify the existing Line 880 as part of the Project. Instead,
Spire intends to construct a new, greenfield, 24-inch pipeline (referred to as the “"North County
Extension”) which will extend the 24-inch pipeline portion of the Project to a proposed interconnect
with Enable Mississippi River Transmission (“Enable MRT"). Spire plans to file an amended application
with the FERC in April 2017. GAI Consultants, Inc. ("GAI"), on behalf of Spire, is submitting
supplemental information to assist with your review of the Project as amended. An updated description
of the proposed Project facilities and location map (Figure 1) are provided herein.

Amended Project Description

The amended Project as proposed will consist of approximately 65 miles of new, greenfield, 24-inch-
diameter steel pipeline in two segments. The first segment (referred to as the “24-inch pipeline”
portion of the Project) will originate at a new interconnect with the REX pipeline in Scott County,
Illinois and extend approximately 59 miles through Greene and Jersey Counties in Illinois before
crossing the Mississippi River and extending east through St. Charles County, Missouri. The 24-inch
pipeline then crosses the Missouri River into St. Louis County, Missouri, and terminates at a new
interconnect with LGC. The second segment of new greenfield pipeline, North County Extension, will
consist of a 24-inch-diameter steel pipeline which will extend approximately six miles from the LGC
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

The acquisition and modifications to LGC’s existing Line 880 is no longer proposed as part of the
Project.

Spire anticipates a typical 90-foot temporary construction right-of-way width, and a 50-foot permanent
easement. The construction right-of-way is anticipated to be reduced to 75-feet at streams and
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

= July 22, 2016 - National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) process began (initiation of FERC
Pre-Filing process);

= August 2016 through March 2017 (Anticipated) - Biological and Cultural Resource Surveys;
= January 26, 2017 - Application Filed with FERC;
= April 2017 (Anticipated) — File Amended Application with FERC;
= September 2017 (Anticipated) - Draft NEPA Document Published; and
= December 2017 (Anticipated) - FERC Decision on Application.
Construction is anticipated to commence in January 2018.
Missouri

Approximately 13.5 miles of the 24-inch pipeline will be located in Missouri and traverse St. Louis and
St. Charles Counties. Approximately six miles of the new 24-inch diameter North County Extension will
be located in St. Louis County, Missouri. Two metering and regulating stations are proposed in St.
Louis County, Missouri.

The Project facilities are shown on the attached United States Geological Survey ("USGS”) Topographic
Map (Figure 1). In addition, Spire has proposed the use/development of new and/or existing access
roads throughout the Project area. Temporary staging areas will also be utilized to accommodate
equipment staging and stockpiling of materials along the proposed corridor during construction.

Site Description
Missouri

The Missouri portion of the Project is located in St. Charles and St. Louis Counties, Missouri, and is
depicted on the attached portions of the Grafton (1979), Elsah (1979), Alton (1979), Florissant (1979),
and Columbia Bottom (1979), Missouri, USGS 7.5-minute series topographic maps (Figure 1).

The 24-inch pipeline is greenfield and crosses a primarily agricultural landscape. The North County
Extension crosses agricultural, forested, and residential lands. The Project is located within the Marais
Temps Clair-Mississippi River [USGS Hydrologic Unit Code (HUC) #071100090401], Outlet Missouri
River (HUC #103002000804), Coldwater Creek (HUC #103002000803), and Maline Creek-Mississippi
River (HUC #071401010401) watersheds.

On behalf of Spire we'd like to take this opportunity to invite the Missouri Department of
Conservation to provide comments regarding the Project as it will be amended. We

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
630.605.5255, or by e-mail at L.Ferry@gaiconsultants.com.

Sincerely,
GAI Consultants, Inc.

o Juuny.

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

o ® 2300 Cabot Drive, Suite 395
S p I re ) Lisle, Illinois 60532

gai consultants

March 28, 2017

Mr. Gary Calvert

Manager of Pools 24, 25 and 26 - Upper Mississippi Conservation Area
Missouri Department of Conservation

3333 North Highway 79

Elsberry, MO 63343-201

Re: Supplemental Information (Docket No. CP17-40)
Spire STL Pipeline LLC
Spire STL Pipeline Project
Scott, Greene, and Jersey Counties, lllinois
and St. Charles and St. Louis Counties, Missouri

Dear Mr. Calvert:

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



March 28, 2017 Page 2
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

On behalf of Spire, we’d like to take this opportunity to invite the Missouri Department of
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

Mr. Raenhard Wesselschmidt

Wildlife Management Biologist

Missouri Department of Conservation - Wildlife
2360 Hwy D

St. Charles, MO 63304

Re: Supplemental Information (Docket No. CP17-40)
Spire STL Pipeline LLC
Spire STL Pipeline Project
Scott, Greene, and Jersey Counties, lllinois
and St. Charles and St. Louis Counties, Missouri

Dear Mr. Wesselschmidt:

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
Conservation - Wildlife to provide comments regarding the Project as it will be amended.
We appreciate your continued involvement and cooperation in the review of this important
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
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Date: 03/23/2017

Project / Admin. No.: E160438.00

Call From:  Tiffany Anders

Company:  GAI Consultants

Phone No.: 346.231.7172

Ccall To:  Gary Calvert, MDOC Upper Mississippi Conservation Area

Company:  Missouri Department of Conservation

Phone No.:  573-898-5905

Subject:  Hunting at MDOC Upper Mississippi Conservation Area

cc: Lori Ferry

Summary of Discussion, Decisions, and Commitments:

Ms. Anders spoke with Mr Calvert regarding hunting at the Upper Mississippi Conservation Area. Mr. Calvert
confirmed that the Upper Mississippi Conservation Areas are open to hunting, including waterfowl, turkey, and deer
hunting. Hunting seasons at the Upper Mississippi Conservation Areas are open according to statewide
regulations, with the exception of Dresser Island which is more restrictive. Missouri’'s 2016/2017 hunting seasons
are available online at the MDOC website, however, they vary from year-to-year but generally are within a week or
so. Ms. Anders stated that Spire will check back for hunting season dates as they become available and as they
pertain to Spire’s construction planning in the vicinity of the Upper Mississippi Conservation Area.



Ali Trunzo

From: Lori Ferry

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 4:34 PM

To: Ali Trunzo

Subject: FW: Spire STL Pipeline-Bald Eagle Report

From: Lori Ferry

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 3:19 PM

To: 'audrey.beres@mdc.mo.gov' <audrey.beres@mdc.mo.gov>
Subject: Spire STL Pipeline-Bald Eagle Report

Hi Audrey,

| have attached courtesy copy of Spire’s Bald Eagle Survey report. This information was also filed with FERC and USFWS
today.

Hardcopies should be following in your office on Monday.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks and have a great weekend,
Lori

Lori Ferry
Environmental Manager-Energy Business Unit

GAI Consultants

Chicago Office | 1444 Farnsworth Avenue, Suite 303 Aurora, lllinois 60505
T 331.301.2002 M 630.605.5255 | gaiconsultants.com | f w d=in
l.ferry@gaiconsultants.com

ﬂ transforming ideas into reality, since 1958

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication contains confidential information belonging to the sender and may be legally privileged. This communication is solely for
the use of its intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, inform the sender of the error and remove this email from your system. If this transmission includes any
technical information, design data, and/or recommendations, they are provided only as a matter of convenience and may not be used for final design and/or construction.
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